Board
of
Education

June 9, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District Wednesday June 9,2021 6:00pm
Board of Education Meeting Jasper

AGENDA
1.  Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of the Allegiance (6:00 pm)

Agenda Changes-

Recognition of Visitors & Public Comments — 15-minute limit
» This is a time for comments or questions from the public

4, Communications
5.  Smart Schools Bond Act Public Hearing

6. Presentation of the District Five Year Financial Plan by Interim Business
Administrator, Gay Fairbrother

y ! Approval of Consent Agenda Items
» In order for the board to conduct business in a timely manner, a consent agenda is used for the
approval of items. If there are topics that need to be discussed among the members, a member
can ask for an item to be removed from the consent portion and discussed later in the meeting.

Consent Agenda: Minutes

8. Consideration of Minutes

Consent Agenda: Finance

- 1 Approval of Warrants

10.  Approval of Treasurer’s Report

11. Review of Budget & Revenue Status Reports
12.  Approval of Extra-Curricular Accounts

Consent Agenda: Personnel

13.  Consideration of Support Staff Substitute
» Ms. Molly Mattison

14. Consideration of Substitute Teacher
» Ms. Molly Mattison

15. Recommendation to Accept the Resignation of Typist
» Mrs. Susan Smalt -Effective June 11, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District Wednesday June 9,2021 6:00pm

Board of Education Meeting Jasper

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
22,

23.

24.

25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Consideration of Summer Bus Drivers and Substitutes for 2021
Ms. Sandra Mattison

Ms. Kim Russell

Mrs. Deb Lemay

Mrs. Karen Gilbert

Ms. Agatha Tucker

Mrs. Amy Draper

Mr. Leonard Reisman

VVVVVYVYY

Consideration of Summer Bus Monitors and Substitutes for 2021
» Mrs. Karen Shultz
» Ms. Barbara Gomez
» Ms. Molly Mattison

Recommendation for Director of Facilities II Position
» Mr. Louis Zver il -Effective July 1, 2021

Recommendation for Long Term Substitute
» Ms. Andrea Barlow -Jr./Sr. HS Art teacher effective Sept. 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

Recommendation for Long Term Substitute
» Mrs. Sierra McCaig -Kindergarten teacher effective Sept. 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

Recommendation to Create an Aide Position

Recommendation for Teacher Aide Position
» Mrs. Bonita Hawkins  -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

Recommendation for Teacher Aide Position
» Ms. Carol Smith -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

Recommendation for Teacher Aide Position
»  Mrs. Ashley Zver -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

Recommendation for Bus Driver Position
» Mr. Jack Button -Effective July 1, 2021

Recommendation for Elementary Reading Teacher Position
» Ms. Kelly Russell -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

Recommendation for Elementary Teacher Position
» Ms. Elizabeth Carlineo -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

Recommendation for Elementary Guidance Counselor Position
» Ms. Sarah Eggleston  -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

Recommendation for Elementary Special Education Teacher Position
»  Mrs. Kelly Clifford -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

Recommendation for Chemistry/Science Teacher Position
» Mr. Adam Weeks -Effective Sept. 1, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District Wednesday June 9, 2021 6:00pm

Board of Education Meeting Jasper

31. Recommendation for English Teacher Position
» Mr. John Ford -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

32. Recommendation for Social Studies Teacher Position
» Mr. Dylan Penner -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

33. Recommendation for Social Studies Teacher Position
» Mr. Robert Losordo -Effective Sept. 1, 2021

34. Recommendation to Accept the Memorandum of Agreement for 2021 Summer School
Teacher Rate of Pay at $35/hour.

35.  Approval of Summer School Teachers for 2021:
Ashilie Flint
Bristol Daw
Denee Cornell
Heaven Weeks
Brianna Robords
Paige Price

Sue Stephens
Collin Wyant
Diana Seeley
Penny Newcomb

YVVVVVVVVYVYY

36. Recommendation to Accept the Memorandum of Agreement for 2021 Summer School
Teacher Aides Rate of Pay at $17/hour.

37. Approval of Summer School Aides for 2021:
Hailey McCaffery

Hannah McCaffery

Molly Matteson

Cade Herold

Sue Flint

Mikalene Buillock

Sonya Hoaglin

YVVVVVYVYY

38. Approval of Summer School Coordinators for 2021:
»  Penny Newcomb
» Christopher Jordan
» Heaven Weeks

39. Recommendation to Accept the Resignation of Senior Class Advisors
» Danielle Kropp -Effective June 30, 2021
» Lorraine Barber -Effective June 30, 2021

40. Recommendation to Accept the Memorandum of Agreement for the 2021-2022

Assignment of School Psychologist
» Alana Spencer

41. Recommendation for Tenure
» Ms. Bristol Daw -In the tenure area of Special Education effective September 4, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District Wednesday June 9, 2021 6:00pm

Board of Education Meeting Jasper

Consent Agenda: Action

42,

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

S2.

Approval of Fund Balance Transfer into the Retirement Contribution Reserve Sub-

Fund for future TRS Retirements- Not to exceed $50,000 on or by June 30, 2021

Approval of Fund Balance Transfer into the 2018 Capital Reserve Fund Not to Exceed

$750,000 on or by June 30, 2021

Approval of GST BOCES Services Contract for 2021-22
Out of District Student Tuition Rate for 2021-2022 to be $0

Approval of Pre-School Services Contract Agreement with Steuben County for July 1,

2021 — June 30, 2022

Approval of CSE Parent Member
» Cameron “Mitch” Bullock

Approval of Student Teacher Placement
» Cade M. Herold with Mrs. Michelle Sullivan from Sept. 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021

Recommendation to Approve FFA Trip to Camp Oswegatchie

Recommendation to Declare Obsolete for Discard

» 7th Grade Prentice Hall Course 2 Mathematics Common Core Textbook and related ancillary
materials

Approval and Acceptance of Donation from Mrs. Susan Card of Two Pole Vault Poles

Consideration of Non-Resident Student Requests

Discussion Items

53. Administrative Reports

» Any updates if necessary

54. Review of Old Items or Items to Add:

>

55. Recognition of Visitors & Public Comments — 15-minute limit

56.

57.

58.

» This is a time for comments or questions from the public
Executive Session for CPSE, CSE, and 504 Recommendations

Proposed Executive session, Subject to Board Approval for Personnel and Negotiations

to Discuss the Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to the
Appointment, Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific Personnel

Adjournment




Communications




NEWYORK | Department of
| Transportation

BUS INSPECTION SYSTEM
OPERATOR PROFILE

April 28, 2021
Operator: 02711 Profile Period: 04/01/2)20 to 03/31/2021

JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHO
3769 NY-417
JASPER, NY 14855

Operator Category Status: Preferred

T T T T e e e 4 S S e e e iy s v— —t —— —rors o — k. e e . s et S e ey e

OUT OF SERVICE RATE FOR THE PROFILE PERIOD ABOVE IS:

0.00%

(This rate reflects the results from full and critical item inspections for this operats r only. Failed
inspections occur when at least one “A” defect is identified)

T T T T M e e T M e e e e s ey e it — —— it e — s s} e i et e woeemre e u

INSPECTION PERFORMANCE

Inspection Summary of Full and Critical Item Inspections:

Total Percent
Inspections: 30
Passed (With No “A” Defects): 30 100.00%

Failed (With At Least 1 “A” Defect): 0 0.00%




P —————— e ]

April 28, 2021
Operator: 02711

JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHO
3769 NY-417
JASPER, NY 14855

Operator Category Status: Preferred
DETAIL SUMMARY

Inspections Total

Full Inspection 16
Critical Above 1
Critical Below

Re-Inspection

Post Accident

Fleet

Random

New in Service

Distributor

Special

Non-Inspection Transactions Tot

Non Present

Temp OOS

Perm 008

Cettificate Replacement
Transfer

Misc.

OO0 00 O O O W

=,

S oo O

DEFECT SUMMARY (Full or Critical Inspections Only)

Item Total
Records Not Presented 0
PMI Exceeded 0
PM Records Incomplete 0
DVIRs Not Presented 0




1¢0¢ =aunr

ue|d |eloueuld Jeaj aAl4
P13S1Q [ooYyds jesjua)

sinqgsdnouJ]-i1adser




Jayjoiquie Ae) Aq Lz0z ‘6 dunf psjussaid

dUINS(Q SIX3|Y
d3HNSVIYL LD1Y1SIa

UBPJO[ QUUY99T]
INIAN3ILNIY3dNS

uesJIo|N epulldIN
AHITD LIIYLSId

soAeH uosef
H045 peyn
[|]2UJ0) Malpuy
J9Ing maupuy
Yaup|y Awy
JUDPIS3Ud-3IIA ‘UBpPJODUBA IPO[
JUIPISaId ‘Shedy yiloy
NOILVYONA3 40 ayvo4d




saseyaind sng .

Spun{ oAISS9Y .

92IAIBS 199(] .

aoueleg pun4 pue salnjipuadxg anuondy e
asodind .

SIN3INOD




'393pn( 10113s1p |enuue 3y3 Suiuueld

pue sainlipuadxs |eyided Suipuny Aqap
w3} Suoj jo JuawAed 4oy sue|d ‘sansasau
10143S1p Sulpun} :3pnjdul UOIILIIUIIUOD

JO sease d14109ds “12143S1Q [OOYdS

|esaua) singsdnouj -1adser ayl jo uoneonp3
jJo pieog ayi Aq supjew uoisidap apins

0] sueaw e se paiedaad si uejd jepueuly ayyL

NV1d TVIONVNI4 JHL 40 3S0ddNnd




%S¥ %E ¥l %EEL %E"8 %96 %16 %t LL %19 %Lt
120°929 StY'eel’lL ¥26°909°L 965686 YZovZL L £LE658°L L LLL €52'605
6E8'06L'¢ BE8'06L°C 6E8'06L'E 6€£8'061'C 61 'GES 7 2'09L°Z pE GG
0L6'918'F ¥8Z'¥86'y £92°/6L'Y SEV'08S'Y
v8Z'¥86'vS €9L'/6L'VS  SEV'0SSYS  SLO'QIEVS | €2'656
(52¢°291L%) 1259814 8ze L1Zs 0zZv'29zs 29.°219%) 9gL'65L'kS 620693 £22°00.%
22L'066'CLS 00S°895°TLS  9LPPLLTLS 8.8'LOG'LLS 8¥Z69E°TLS ¥51°989°0LS  6¥9'VLSLLS  ZIS'LLE°OLS
000°001 000°00} 000°001 000001 5020 :
LIEBLY'E 106'982'¢ Z8t'09L' G76'8€0'E
00¥'1¥8 050°Z09 058'+09 0S1'eeL
¥8EL06E 16L°28L'¢ 62r'LLO'E BLE'0LS'E
78£'262 78£'26Z Z8¢£°262 78¢€'262
£5Z'¥66°C 126'528'S LEL'ZPL'E 959°650°¢
oze'TrY'L 88¥'cLL') LBL'IEL ) orPL0L°L
rL'zzseLs LZ0'SSLZLS  SO8'LESTLS  86Z¥9L'ZLS 98YLSLLLS 68Z°SY8°LLS 889'CPI'LLS  SSLLLYLLS
£85°9¥9 00¥'z52 (178
8¥5'Gol 20£'291 0ZL'651 000°951
200°SEL 0L6'0%L 0L6'0rL 0L6°0FL
690°885°8 S/9'6LF'8 ¥85'¥52'8 62.°260°8
000°GLL 000°GL1 000'GLL 000°GLL
726'22 £L¥'22 280'ee 009°LZ
90e's 202'S 00L's 000°S
86Z'18L 000'v.2 000°2.2 000°0£2
181 '¥ie 181 vrE 181 ¥re L8L vPe
818'8L¥'T 8/8°8L¥'Z 8./8'8L¥'Z 8.8'81L¥°C
§202 L4114 £202 (44114 120Z 0z0Z 6102 8L0Z 2102
pajaloid pajewnsy lemoy

~Sainypuadx3 Jo % Se g4n
2jue|eg pund pajolsalun

2oUEleg pund pajouIsay pue ajqepuadsuoN

lea A Jo pu3 ‘Aunb3 pung
Jea A jo "Bag ‘Aynb3 pung
sanlasay Aiejabpng

(¥oyaqg) sniding

$asM J9Yy)0 pue saimpuadxzy jejoL

SIQISuUBl] punpajy|

sjyauag sako|dw3]

(1sasa)u| pue [ediduld) 2om8g 1980

13410 PuUE [Bn}oeIuoD)

AeinQ |eyden pue juswdinbg

|EUOIIONIISY| - S9INIAS |BUOSIad

[BUOIIONIISU|-UON - S3OWIBS |BUOSIad
192lq0 Aq saunppuadxg

S32IN0S J3YIQ PUB SINUIAIY |EJOL
SaN9SaY WOoY Ssigysuel|
(puryar 30049 sapnjoul) JBYIO
ply Buipiing
PIY Bjelg
(predipa) piv [esopay
$921IaG Joj sableyn

(saneuadnsasa)) sway xe| Apadoid-uoN

sjuawied 10lid

(YvLS) sway xel Jsyo

sway xe] Auadoid |eay
Sanuaaay

aouejeqg pun4 pue sain}ipuadx3g anuaAdy



pajoaloid

LAV 414

€¢0c

pajewnsy

e [

¢c0¢ 1c0¢c 0coec 6L0Cc gLoZ  Lloz

J_m

«Sainjipuadx3 jo ¢, se g4n

%00
%0°C
%0
%09
%08
%001
%0°CL
%01
%091
%081
%002

douejeg pun4 pajoLisaiun




966,25 $ | 0000000 $ |00€5968 $ 00262065t § 55595468 ¢ | 00 000 S8E $ |9rzer'syL | 0000051 NERITalZ]
11S0d3a IALLYINWND
#8'G9 $ [ 12'ero'sez $[26'898°06 $ | £2S¥8009'L ¢ | 906698 $ 6°20L'GLL $ [3oNvIVE
AN3 Yv3A 3103rodd
000'0LLE - SHL
90¥'09Z8 - SM3
00000052 $ 00°000'05 $ S11S0d3a
00Zes'2LL $ STYMYHAHLIM 3NNV 1d
02622 $ LSIYILNI
12-02 papoaloid
96'6L2'GL % 0000000 $ |00E59'68 $ |002EL0F8 $ | 55595458 § | 00000 SEE 8 |9re6r'srL  $ | 000006 $ | IoNYIVE
11S0d3a FAILYINNND
¥8'59 $|LZEr0'S8Z $ | /6'898°06 & [E£66L9°0S8 $ 9022296k $ | €2 90F ocE $ | 0L6€52EL  § [ 6F20LSLL $ |3ONVIVE ON3T ¥VIA
$11S0d3a
S11S0d3a
(eoosL'sl) ¢ (00'000°09) $ (00°000'st) $ STYMYHQHLIM A3NNYd
8¥'59 $ [6z0o9r'L  $|ZL6LE $ | 628LE'Y $|9629L'L $|veLEY $ | 096LL $ | 165z $ |LS3YILNI \
0Z-61 [euiq
v
mwrmn_uﬁwwumw‘ﬁ Mwﬂmh%ﬁwwu Sljsusq wnpuaisjal E:nh“&& -mmﬂhm_m%b__(_ poyiaw weJbo.d ssueinsul
xm.u ul wE..mE 0} saAIasal splopleg, Bilf) prpeicixn papusdxe pue 0} SUCHNQLIUCD EURSIREL | PRty sesnedxe 3sod¥nd
2 7 paniooe pue wnpualisjal s Jyausq Joy punH pue jysusq
2 Ssuewedpnf | /o wabod 1oy Aed 0} Aq dn jas Hhpdedee Juswsiyal | § @sunquial 0} | pue dwoo Aed o}
Aed o) B ulejuReW 0} Aq dn jos Jo juawAed oy :
uoeuAWINoop 126png uonejUSWN20P | 00°000'000'Z $ | 00°000'006 $ | uoCHEIUSWNOOP $11S0d3a
Aq paynsnf [enuue jo %g | Aq paynsn( Aq payysnf TVLOL WNINIXYIN
P33dxa 0] JON
E/u e/u e/ a3alvainoin | a3lvainon eg/u B/U g/u Wy3L
TLLNN TLNN
ANV SHVIA 0L | ANV SHVYIA ¥
ZL0Z/L219 tANAVEd ) 7LOZ/LEZL 8LOZ/SLIS ¥LOZ/LLIO ZLOZIvLI9 rARTAPEAL) LLOZIVLI9 A3ZROH1NY-34
¥O0 G3IZIWOHLNY 31va
HVHOILN3D | JAN3SIH | avias ETYECED] JAHISIN ETYELED
Xv1 divd3d . [V1idvD 810z | TIVLIAvD NOILVSNIdWOD
“SYINHOM

SIONVIVE ANV V1VA TVIIHOLSIH SONNS IAYISTY LOIN1SIA TOOHIS TVHLINID DMNGSdNOYL ¥3dSYr

SpuUn{ 9AIoSoYy




peo'ege’t  $ ¥89'6se’'s ¢ (069'9/6°€) ¢ (0S9°L.S) $ (ooo'sor's) ¢ SIvLiOL

€02
zroe
102
(0]4074
602
8202
1£02
9e0e
Ge0e
0v6°'96 $ 06L°202 $ (0szoLL) $, (0sz'g) $ (0oo'sol) $ ve0z
0¥6'96 $ 06L°202 $ (0sz0LL) $_(oszol) $ (000‘00L) $ £€0T
0v6°1L6 $ 061°202 $ (0S2'SLL) $,(05z's1) $ (000'001) $ 2€02
06126 $ 061202 $ (000°SLL) $,(000°02) $ (000°s6) $ 102
06926 $ 061°202 ¢ (00S'7LL) $_(005'v2) $ (000°06) $ 0€02
(0) 2 & $ 061°202 $ (0sL'cLl) $.(052°82) $ (000°68) $ 6202
8EL VLl $ 888'9/Z $ (0SL%9L) $,(052%¢) $ (000‘0gt) $ 820C
9eZ'8¢cl $ 985'05¢ $ (0se'2L2) ¢, (ose'zy) ¢ (000°0)) $ 1202
8€8°/€1 $ 8ce'6es $ (00s°16¢) $,(005'95) $ (000'see) $ 9202
200°9¥L $ 200'ses $ (000'689) $_(000'69) $ (000°02%) $ 5202
098'8EL $ oie'ovs $ (050°'209) $,(0s0'22) $ (000°52Z9) $ ¥202
090°9¢) $ oLe'ov. $ (058'+09) $,(0s8'v8) $ (000°029) $ €202
09L°L $ oLe'opL $ (0sL'ees) $,(0sL'col) $ (000°0£9) $ 220z
Mol ysed ply Buipjing 90NIRS 198Q Jsaey| [ediould  pu3j IesA [edsi]
juaund =SAIlsOd usiung ‘i3s3 juaung |ejol jusung [ejo jusung |ejop

CR]SEINTET(RUEI 1o




133l0id MIN 9A1399ds0ud 3IIAI9S 109Q




eyL'o6cecl $ vvL'6z60L $ Lyl'Gse $ 16L'9LL'yL ¢ (0SO°Lec'el) ¢ STV1OL

G90'9EL $ £¥0C
ze9'Les $ g90'9g/ $ 44014
051229 $ ze9'Les ¢ (cee'se) $ /16'€9Z ¢ (05Z'662) $ L¥02
G¥6°G59 $ €8v'/0. $ (599°/¢) $ Ge8'/2s ¢ (005°G99) $ 002
0¥6°'GL9 $ 019'¢69 $ (599°/¢) $ 6£8'/2S ¢ (005'G99) $ 6£02
¥.£%709 $ S09'€S9 $ (SL¥'9g) $ 6g£8'/25 ¢ (0SZ'#99) $ 8£02
60E ‘765 $ 682019 $ (SL6°cE) $ 6£8'/25 ¢ (062°199) $ 1£02
167 085 $, ¥Te'8e9 $ (GLp'se) $ geg'/zs ¢ (052°€99) $ 9e0z
G16°'/95 $ 0906'GlL9 $ (516°GE) $ 6£8'/2s ¢ (052°€9%) $ GE0Z
GlLS'€S9 $ 0£8'€09 $ GzG6'l9 $ Gco'ses ¢ (005°c29) $ €02
LOV'EP9 ¢ 066°16S ¢ 6zZ0'c9 $ gzo'se’ ¢ (000'229) $ £€02
122'%29 $ 28£'08S $ G/2'eS $ Gco'sss ¢ (052'629) $ zeoz
029'9L9 ¢ 200'69S $ G/.'8S ¢ Gzo'scl ¢ (052°929) $ LEOZ
Z81'509 $ G¥8'/SS $ 6/2'ss $ &zo'ss/ ¢ (052'929) $ 0£02
266 765 $ /06'9%S $ G//'8S $ Gzo'ssl $ (052'929) $ 6202
£79°'G09 $ ¢£8l'ogs $ €/6'6. $ €2/'908 $ (0s2'922) $ 820¢C
¥29°029 $ 0/9'6ZS $ lLze'sol $ l2y'el8 ¢ (ooL'cs2) $ 1202
960°c9 $ €9¢'GlS $ geg/cL $ geg'ser’l ¢ (0o0‘ZOE’L) 8 9202
092°159 $ 8GZ'G0S $ zZoo‘ovl $ 20v'/86 ¢, (0ot'1L¥8) $ G20C
098'sgl $ 098'8El $ 0l6'0V. $ (050°209) ¢ 202
090°9¢€l $ 090°9¢l $ ole'ov. ¢ (058'%09) ¢ £20C
09.°2 $ 09.°ZL $ 0160V ¢ (osL'eel) $ 2202
d3anioNnI SINIWAVC MOT4 HSVYD S13S440 SINFWAYd Pug ies) [eosi4
SIOTd HLIM  1O7Ild M3N JALLISOd ANV dIV 3LVLS ID0IAY3S 1930

MOTd HSYD 3IAILD3I4SOdd IVLOL IVLOL ANVYED TVLOL ANVYED

3JAILISOd

IVLOL ANVHD

9A1109dso.d pue Suiisix3 a%iAIas 1030



ogsez  $
09L€e  $

09¥0z  $ 09v0Z
090z  $ 09v'0Z
09E6l  $ 09g'6L
096k $ 09561
M occ'c!

30wl 968’6l

3awdl 9586l

9z

009'sLZ$ 885°2ZZ$

Sv2'Lez$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

sTve

e R A TR

osr'oe
09¥'02
09¢e'61
09€'6lt
9¢8'61
9€8'61
9£8'61

yzez

§29'88L $

SOLLPLS 186'92L$ c€i¥LLLS | 000‘0VZ $ SIvV1Ool
00092 $
ooo.ww

9£8'61 mm.w.m L

v0822 $

96522 $
3avdlL
3Qavdl

96522 %

[44l ¥4 Lz-0z

$

$ ooocz $

$ o096l $ ooo'zz S |svelel §

$ o096k $ 0002z S |eve'lel §

$ 9e86L $ 9e86L ¢ vze'szl $ G20z 99
$ 9e86L ¢ ocg6l  $ vee'sel $  S202 99
$ $ $ 99

¥ze'sel

ZSY'60L $ 2202

16
ZS¥'80L $ 2202 99 06
Pl ON 1202 99  VYNS6
Py ON 1202 99 VN6
—_ [ Ieap
3s0) |enuuy 1s0D papiy JPIYIA

Juswaoe|day HEdE)

Ll

Npayds Judwde|day Aewwing 3dIyan

saseyaingd

shn




JTCSD Fund Balance Projection for YEAR END 2020-21

Beginning of Fiscal Year Fund Equity:

$3,959,773

(End of Year Audit per BWB Findings)

Estimated Revenues
Estimated Expenses
Estimated Revenues Minus Estimated Expenses

ESTIMATED FUND EQUITY END OF FISCAL YEAR

Projected Assigned Fund Balance for New Fiscal Year
Appropriation from Reserves

Current Reserve Balances:

EBLAR

Unemployment Reserve
Repair Reserve

Tax Certiorari

Capital Reserve 2018

Capital Reserve

ERS/TRS Retirement Reserve
Workers Compensation

Total Reserves (Restricted Fund Balance):

Sub-total Unassigned Fund Balance (minus reserves-assigned balance-expenses):

Anticipated General Fund Transfers prior to June 30, 2021:

Transfer to Capital Reserve 2018
Transfer to Unemployment Reserve
Transfer to Workers Compensation
Transfer to Retirement Reserve
Transfer to paydown existing BAN

Total of Anticipated Transfers Prior to June 30, 2021:

Projected Total Unassigned Fund Balance Available (#)
(Total Fund Balance Minus Anticipated Transfers Prior to June 30,

Projected 2021-22 District Budget:

Allowable 8% Carry-over into 2020-21 Fiscal Year Based upon Proposed 2020-21 Budget:

Projected % of Total Unassigned Fund Balance Available Based on

$12,109,528

$11,751,286

$358,242

$4,318,015

$750,000

50,000

$800,000

Proposed 2020-21 Budget from above (#):







JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 18, 202t

May 18, 2021 Regular Meeting Members Present -

Administration -
Keith Kraus, President

LeeAnne H. Jordan, Superintendent Jodi M. VanGorden, Vice President
Dawn J. Shanks, 7-12 Principal Andrew Butler-Absent
Jane M. Hall, Elementary Principal Chad C. Groff-Zoom
Amy Aldrich
Jason Hayes

Andrew Cornell
Others —

Melinda S Morgan, District Clerk

Gay Fairbrother, Interim Business Administrator
Alexis Devine, District Treasurer

Bob Cornish

The meeting was called to order by President, Keith Kraus at 6:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance
was done.

AGENDA CHANGES: None
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ~None
COMMUNICATIONS —None

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to table Action
item #23 until after the vote count.
The vote was 6-yes, 0-no.

CONSENT AGENDA: MINUTES

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for minutes:

¢ Minutes of the May 5, 2021 Regular meeting

e Minutes of the May 5, 2021 Budget Hearing meeting

» Minutes of the May 5, 2021 Executive meeting
The vote was 6-yes, 0-no.

CONSENT AGENDA: FINANCE

A motion was made by Amy Aldrich seconded by Jodi VanGorden and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for finance:

* Approval of Warrants

e Approval of Treasurer’s Report

¢ Review of Budget & Revenue Status Reports




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 18, 2021

s Approval of Extra-Curricular Accounts
The vote was 6-yes, 0-no.

CONSENT AGENDA: PERSONNEL:

A motion was made by Andrew Cornell seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for personnel:

Resolution:

Be it resolved that the Board of Education approves the annual Memorandum of
Understandings for 2021-2022 for LeeAnne H. Jordan, Superintendent of Schools; Jane M. Hall,
Elementary Principal; and Dawn J. Shanks, Jr./Sr. High School Principal.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Mrs, Michelle Kraus as a high school substitute
teacher, effective September 15, 2021.

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education creates a full-time Personnel Clerk position, effective August 1, 2021,

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Jessica Griswold, as a Social
Studies teacher, effective June 30, 2021,

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Mrs. Tracy Fleet, as a Reading
teacher, effective August 31, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. McKayla Mortimer, as a Speech
and Language Pathologist, effective June 30, 2021,

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Tonya Cornish, as a Special
Education teacher, effective August 31, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Andrea Barlow, as a High
School Art teacher, effective August 31, 2021.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 18, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Mrs. Sierra McCaig, as an
Elementary Education teacher, effective August 31, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Mr. Jared Kennedy, as a Social
Studies teacher, effective June 30, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Sarah Cunningham, as an
Elementary Education teacher, effective August 31, 2021,

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the following as a bus monitor substitute:
» Ms. Barbara Gomez

The vote was 6-yes, (0-no.
CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEMS:
After the polls were closed at § pm and votes counted the Board reconvened.

A motion was made by Jason Hayes seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for action:

¢ Recommendation to Accept the School Budget Vote, Board of Education Candidate
Elections, the Bus Lease and the Release of Capital Reserve Funds for Bus Leasing
results from the May 18, 2021 Ballots as Cast by Eligible Voters

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that by the
Board of Education approves the School District Budget Proposition, Board of Education
candidate elections, Bus Leasing and the Release of Capital Reserve Funds for Bus Leasing
Proposition results from the cast ballots of eligible voters on May 18, 2021.

The vote was 5-yes, 0-no.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 18,2021

DISCUSSION ITEMS
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mrs. Hall reported that she has been conducting interviews for new employees. There are
several trainings planned for the next few weeks.

Mrs. Shanks reported that she has received positive feedback about the technology professional
development training. She attended an emergency planning workshop. She has been conducting
chemistry interviews and will have social studies interviews next week. The drama club musical
production will be held on Saturday and Sunday, May 22 and 23.

Mrs, Devine reported that BWB is working on the interim audit. She completed a training at
Questar. She is wrapping up GASB 75 and 84 information. On Friday, she will be doing an
nVision training.

Ms. Fairbrother reported that there are three stimulus packages and all of them have different
requirements for what they can be utilized for. She has been working on multi-year financial
planning. There is a slight delay with the wind project, with the first payment in the 2023-2024
school year. Which would be good because that would be the final year of the federal stimulus.
The district is in good financial position.

Mrs. Jordan reported that plans are being made for summer school. She has asked Questar what
we can use for the 4 weeks of summer school. Breakfast and lunch will be provided. The
COVID-19 vaccination clinic at the high school was held on May 17 and was well attended. The
county had to go back to Bath to get more vaccine. The next clinic will be held at the high
school on June 7. Mrs. Jordan received compliments on the facilities and the community. The
last day of school at the high school will be June 18. There will be no school on June 21, which
is being used as a give back day. On June 22- 24 the elementary will be dismissed at 11:30 am.
The last day will be Friday, June 25 with a 10:00 am dismissal. A brown bag lunch will be
provided that day, On Friday, June 25, an end of year luncheon will be held at 11:30 am at the
high school for staff, retirees, and Board of Education members.

REVIEW OF OLD ITEMS OR ITEMS TO ADD:
» None

PUBLIC FOLLOW-UP —Bob Cornish is working on bus routes for next year.

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to leave the
regular meeting and go into executive session for CPSE, CSE and 504 recommendations at 6:18
pm.

The vote was 6-yes, 0-no.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 18, 2021

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to leave the
executive session for CPSE, CSE, and 504 recommendations and return to the regular meeting at
6:19 pm.

The vote was 6-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Jason Hayes and carried to adjourn the

meeting at 8:33 pm.
The vote was 6-yes, 0-no.

Respectfully Submitted,

i oottt

District Clerk



Approval of

Warrants




6/l abeg

WV 9¥:80 LZ0Z/92/50

HSINYMOO VIOIdLYd 87S LCOZ/SZ/S0 981881
9,88 ‘1BjeL H03YD
IVHINID
o4 ~7ec vy 6L00L2 1282088 0Y “1ddNSPHIVN dSNYHL LO-0SFOLGS v
.\., IVH3INTD
8C'vY 8’ vy 6L00LZ Sgleslyeor “1ddNS e LV dSNYHL LO-0S¥0LGS ¥
SVINID 9041 L 202/SE/50 S8/S8L
Z8'6Z9 ‘1B1ol Boayn
S3IASNIdX3
°8GiY - st ReVA 4 20e0te £91890¢ TVYALOVHINOD TYIAOLSND $0-00+'0291L v
g INGD
00°0st © 00°0StE LOE0LZ £918902 FONVNILNIVIN - 3DOVHYD £0-00+'0EGS v
"ONI 'SWILSAS J1SYM YT13SYD 2007 L20e/SZ/S0 ¥BISRL
SC°L6 Bl 324D
-~ SZ°/6 LErLIS NOSIJAV "SA TTvE35vd SAO0D A SIVIDIJHO 90-00¥'SG8E ¥
ASINYYD NHOr 9941 L20Z/52/s0 €358l
00708 12301 398y
VYNLOVHLINOD
\g 00°0G LEZIS ONILITIN TVNNNY LO-00¥ 0901 ¥
NOLLNE IYNOH S202 LE0T/SEIS0 Z8iGel
§€°86¢ :|ejo) yaayn
SH
9£'852 ) \ SE€RGT SL20LT 9COESy - S3NGdNS NV STVIMIIYIN Z0-05t0LLZ Y
Alddns A31avydg 41 LE0T/SZ/S0 184681
L1069 (B0 oD
w3a3
LI'vyL P LR 92L012 P8SLEED - S3ITddNS ANY STVINTIYIN €005t 0Lz VY
SH
LA 2 S vZers G6.0LT 8y2LGED * 83NddNS NV STVINILYIN <0-0S¥0Lie v
/ STVIMILYIW 14V XDINg 91 +202/SZ/S0 084581
08'vZ [[ejo] yoeysg
08've " 08'F%C LLooLZ 99+9506.66 OSIN-TVNLOVYHINOD dSNvHL LO-00F OLSS v
071 'vSn SYSHIY S601 L Z02/S2/IS0 612581
00°ELS ‘[B1C 4 yo8yDd
00°ELS e 00°eLS 290012 1202 THdV HINOD NIDO MY3T1D 1SI1a LO-00F' 0F0L v
180Cd NOSIAay 612 L 20Z/52/50 821581
pajepinbiq unowy 3oy JRqunN Od 2quiny asj0Au| uoneue|dxg uonduasag yunooaoy unoaoy
uondiasag yoayn JWEN l0PUIA (] JOPUSA  S3EQ HOBYD #2949
ISIAN LZ0Z/9Z/S - LZOZ/SE/S SR 104 £Z# ONNA TVHINID €2 - v 104 Hoday juerieps 28U

ds?d D¥NgSdNoOYL-yadSvr



6/Z obed

WV 9¥:80 1202/92/50

SH
9188 \wr.wmm 109012 6EC61LLC = S3NddNS ANV STVIYI IV c00St0LLE ¥
"ONL ‘SINOT 2d43H 85t LE0Z/SE/S0 562581
qZ9% lejo] yo3yD
1 YNLIVHLINOGD
G295 LEIYLIS ONILITIN TVNNNY L0-00#°0901 ¥
NOLONIHYYH QTVNOY 2202 L20Z/52/50 76468}
G298 [ejo] ¥29yd
. YNLOVHINOD
\ 8299 LEive/s DNILITN TVNINNY LO-00¥ 0901 ¥
NOLIONIHEYH YNNOJ 9202 L20E/S2/S0 £6/581
[A1h J el L }oeyd
(A A7) T G L 919012 S0SVENI SH- INIWJIND3 A3 48 20-002'0522 v
HIHLOD EFE L202/52/50 64684
S1856'Z H{EJO) §034D
05Z29%'1 7 0GZ9P'L 0Lo0Le 9€ TYALIVHLINOD AD1440 NISNS LO-00F OLEL W
SZ96P'L 75z oey'L 010012 St IYNLOVHLNOD 301440 Nisng LO-00v 0LEL W
ONILINSNOD HIHLOHTHIVL AVD £€81 L€02/S2/50 L6458
52°16 ‘1e3e] 329a4H
7 5716 L2/ LIS NVIMHY SA TIvE1d0S STHID A SIVIDIHH0 80-00v'9582 v
NIASAYD YNIIAO 0921 L202/SEIS0 064581
BO'BLL (1o yoeyg
1
NIWISHNEINITY
—3 80'8.L JOVIHW TVNLOYHLINGD 321440 NISng LO-00¥ DLEL ¥
ANIAIQA SIXITY LZ0Z £C0Z/52/50 684581
92Z'L ‘[eyo L yoayy
9z’ .\. 9z’ 05401¢ GECOT69 IddNS 2 STYIMALYIN AYvyE] 2005V 0L9Z Y
oonW3aa ere L20Z/ST/S0 884581
ST L6 €101 3234 D
- GC'LB Leiv LIS NOSIQAV "SA TIvE140S STHID A STIDIFH40 90-00¥ 5687 v
MSMONIYZO NYAS 5502 LZ0Z/SZ/S0 481581
0o0s ‘B0l jy23yo
YLIVHINOGD
.\woo.om LEIFeiG ONILITN TYNNNY L0-00+0901L ¥
pajepinb unowy yoeyn JqunN Od Jaquunp asoau} uoneuetdxg uepdussag Junosoy junosoy
uonduasaq yoays aleN JOpusA Q| Jopuap  aje( 3oy #3994y
ISIAN LZ0Z/92/S - LT0Z/SZIG S@¥eq 104 £Z# ANND TVHINTD £ - ¥ 104 poday juesiep ¥o94yd

asd AUNISdNOYUL-HILSVYr



6/t abeg

WY 9¥'80 120¢2/92/50

SIHOLYIOEYT IONIIDS 3411 656 Le0g/seiso £08681
LEVPSE'L ‘IeJ0L ¥oeyn
A s0vee'z 968011 STHNLIANILXT QIv4Iyd o8t v
,\. 00'eer'Z 0r80¥L STHNLIANIAX3 divdIyd 08y v
S 8TL8L'E Zy80r) SIANLIANIIXT AlvdIud 0gr v
SALVIDOSSY ¥I113A8vy1 2Zz) L202/S2/S0 £0353)
vE8LS {2301 yooyD
0S°LZL " 05°LzZ1 664012 Q0 oveee W33 $X0081x3l1 E00BYOLIZY
SH
90 \_ L 80y 69201¢ 00'vs9EZ - $3NddNS ANy STIVIY3I1VYIN c00sY 0Ll Y
W33
vo'8r \_ 98y L9012 00'es9eg - S3NAdNS ANV STIVIHIIYIN €0-06P°0LIZ vV
IVERE]
SC'00L P 20V S9/012 00°L59¢EZ " S3INddNS ANY STVIMILYIN €0-0st oLz Y
. W33
OL'ECe ~viere ¥0.L0LC 00'6v9Ee - S3NddNS ANV STvIH3 v €005+ 0LLZ ¥
S0da Z1Hn z9e 120252150 L0BGgL
89°61LZ {201 ¥aeu)
1 ENE]
89'61¢2 89°61C 09401C SrPeScL ~S3114dNS ANV STV IYIN €0-0SP 0L LE W
“ONI DISIN S8 /6L L202/5Z/50 008581
$8°89¢ ‘B30l 3a3yH
-~ W3
6Z°LSE $8'89¢ 584012 yLLOLGL - 83I'ddNS ANV STYINI1LYIN £0-0SY0LLZ ¥
‘02 AlddNS TO0HIS SANOr G.+| L202/52/50 664981
§2°L6 ‘B3l yasyD
Y STU6 LG NOSIQQY "SA 1vd3Isvd SA0T A STVIDIJAO 90-00%'658Z v
’ NYWAH 11028 Lip L202/52/50 86,581
§C°16 |ejo ] yoayn
~1 5216 LZ/E/S LS¥Y4139 "SA 1va3sva SA0d A SIYIDI440 90-007'6582 ¥
WAoH uiwelusg |6p L¢02/52/50 £64G31
00°0S I[210] yoayn
VNLOVHLINOD
100705 LCIPCIG ONILIFANW TVNNNY 10-00¥°0901 ¥
Q70d3H NOSIavYI 8/02 L €02/SE/S0 964581
91'8¢Z (Ele L yosyo
pajepinbr unowy yosayg Bquny Od Jaquinp adjoauy uogeue|dxy uciduase(q Junoosay unodRy
ucndussag yoeysn BWEN JOopusA (] Jopuap  3jeq yoayD #qd9Yyn
ISIAN 1202/92/S - 120T/S2/S Saeq 404 £Z# ANNA IVHINIO €2 - V¥ 104 Hoday juelrep joayn

asd 9dNESdNOYL-¥3dSVYr



i abeqy

WY 9F:20 | 20Z/92/50

29001 ‘elel 329y
00°0G61 \~ 29001 90801 ¢ 9600-1L25050-80 STVIYILVYIN ANV S3INddNS FO-0S+ 1291 ¥
39NN NIYIW HLHON 66EL LE0E/SE/S0 Z1858E
Z9°¢90'6 ‘leyo ] ¥a38yd
98'6L1L°g ,A 98'6LL'9 9ES0Le £68/80CEdS 13Nd 13s31d SO-0GP 0LSS ¥
91°er6°T Y 0LEV6'2 9€s0Le 986860C1 dS 13n4 13s31q SO-0S'0LSS Y
ST13ANA-"dHOD ADHIANT OI0N €02 LC0Z/52/S0 L 18681
SC°16 [[BJO1 %23YyD
~1 TP LEvLIG NOSIQAVY SA TTvdL40S STHI9D A SAVIDIHA0 90-004°'G582 ¥
VAN SATHYHD 2411 LEOCISE/SD oLgssl
00’51 eyl ¥29yo
ERE]
0061 \\_oo.mr 154012 1109200 - S3ATAdNS ANV STYIF3 1Y E0-0SPOLLZ Y
NOILOW NI DiSnw 842 LE0E/GEIS0 608521
09059 (B0 L Oy
096819 \_ 09'G8r'9 8490L¢ ZLEC0E-LO 1NINGINDI WIA0LSND 10-00Z°0291 ¥
00°S0L 1 oose 0¥90LZ 6¥2L0€-10 SIVIYI LYW ANV $311ddNS YO-0St' 1291 ¥
AliN L0G) (FAVrA Ay 808581
000z je1o) 3oy
QiAOD LOIMISIa
00°02 — oo ocy 20804 9/2le - S3TddNS TVHINID I=-10-0st°0LLE ¥
S3ASIHAYTILINT SIASO0W 5902 L 20Z/52/S0 208881
FAtrA [[ejol Josyn
(A4 - zse S5401LE L0005 LE6NI W33 “FddNSBHLYIN HLTY3H c005v S8 v
ANVYJNOD AddnS 0003 6EE L202/5Z/50 908581
sTL6 ‘1B¥o L §234)
~7? LI LE/EIS 18vd4739 "SA 1Tva3aSvd SAOE A SVIDIF40 90-00p'GGRT v
SIBIUBJO Wo | 661 L20Z/SEIS0 S08G8L
6Z'16 (12301 yooudH
s B TAPL) LE/oL/s NYO- MYV "SA TIvadsvd SAOG A SVIDIAH0 90-00v'SS8C V¥
STAINVYADA NI10OD 6402 LZ0E/SZIS0 #08S3L
00°0¢ ‘1210l Yoayo
SASNIIXI
000g 1 0008 S¥00LE S16901LZ IYNLOVHINQGD WIAOLSND 00070291 v
pajepinbry junowy 329y, JaguinN Od Jaquunp asioau| uoneuejdxy uopduoseq Junoassy UNODY
uonduasaq yoaysn SWeN JOPUsA gl Jopuap  3jeQq yoayn #Yoeyn
ISIAN L20Z/92/S - L202/ST/S S9eQ 104 £Z# ANNL TVHINTAD €2~V 104 poday juentep yoayo

dsd 9INAGSdNOYUL-¥IAJSVr



6/5 abed WY 9+:80 LZ0Z/9Z/50
ERE
09°0L 0901 z9/01Z SLLPIELTLE0T - S31dENS ANV SIYINILYIN £0-0STOLILZ ¥
W33
16°90Z —" 16902 1Zi0LE PSUGrLE01L80E - 831ddNS ANV STV VI £0-0ST0LIZ ¥
YERE!
0zt ~oz¢ £zi0le VLLPLEIZLBOT -S37ddNS ANV STVIMILYWN £0-0SP OLLE ¥
YERE!
€09l ~1 £0°9L zzi0MZ LOL¥IE2Z1802 - $3MddNS ANV STVIdILYIA £0-05P 0L Y
P wWaiz
£0°9L £0°91L L2012 vOLP2E121802 - S3TddNS ANV STVINILYW E0OSPOLIZ ¥
ALIVIDALS TOOHDS 092 LZ0Z/52/50 618581
6L 761 [e1o] N9y
0562 " 0562 ¥SL01Z L0-GZ9Z16¢ W33 “1ddNSPH LYW HLTYIH Z0-0SP'SLBZ ¥
2801 ~79gpoL $52012 00-GZ9ZLB6E WITT -TddNSPHLIVIN HLTYIH Z00SF'GI8Z v
VERE!
£8'65 - 8BS L2012 D0-€55ZL6E S3IMddNS ANY TYIHI LN £0-057° 0522 ¥
NOILVHOJHOD HLTVAH T00MDS OFE 120Z/5T/50 8l8s8L
00°941 l[Ej0L Y2y
_~locoLL LZILLIS NYD-MHY "SA MOvHL SIVIDIAHC 90-00P 5582 ¥
S$1H390Y ADVLS 080Z L20Z/52/50 218581
00°89 lejoL ¥oeyn
4109
A ALNNOD-L
0089 0089 £620LZ  NIWISHNEWITY S33d INSWYNHNOL A1ViS #0-00¥ 5582 W
HIHNSYIHL YVWYSHOS ‘NIFHO NVEr Lb2 L202/5Z/S0 918581
oLir ‘|ejo) yoeyn
P WERE!
0L iv oLy 194012 66GE20€ - $311ddNS ANY STVIHILYIN £0-0SP 0LIZ Y
S3QIS "W 14390y ZiE L202/52/50 519581
L0°68Z | L Y29y
\3 NERE!
90°'682 L0682 628012 8L¥8EEYL S ddNS ANV TN IYIN €0-05V° 0522 ¥
“ONFNOSHY3d SON 2.2 LZ0Z/GE/50 18681
£LSLL |10 L HoayD)
wanz
ELSLL A LegoLe 00-8£09255 - S3TddNS ONY STYIYALYN £0-0SH 0LLE ¥
dHOD HLTV3H
TOOHDS vad "ONI S180dS SOTVd 8661 LE0Z/SZIS0 £18681
pajepinbi unouny yaayan JquInN Od JaquInp a210AU| uoneuejdxg uondussaq Junoaay nodoy
uondussaq ¥aaysH SWweN Jopuaj | Jopuap  ajeq Yooy #yo8Yyn
ISIAN L202/92/S - 1202/5Z/S $91eq 404 £Z# ANNA TVHIANID €7 - V¥ Jo4 poday Jueltepp Mooy

ds) 2ANFSdNOUL-HIdSVI



/9 abeg WY 9¥°80 LZ0Z/92/50
2002 1002 6L2012 SLLPERIIYE W3T3- DN 1ddNSeH LY £0-08¥'0202 ¥V
W33
¥eollL 1 OOl 812012 €L11¥889.p¢ - SANddNS ANV SIVINILVYIN E0-05F 0LIC W
W34
Log o~ 08 214012 ELLYBR9LYE - S3AMNdANS ANV STVIHIIVIN £0~0SY0LLT ¥
A3
L¥'Ge L AT 812012 vLLv889/FE = 831NddNS ANY STVIHIIVYIN €005+ 0LIe Y
W3a13a
£6°20L mmm.Nor ALL01LZ LL8LYPe/PE -S3AddNS ANV SIVIHILYIN €0-0S¥0LLZ Y
' w33
g 7 G521 212012 681 y¥9/tE - S3ANddNS ANV STvId3 Ly £00SP 0LV
W33
00'se —"100°5E LH20LT 8.8L¥P0.pE - 83NddNS ANY STYIHELYIN €0-0St oLz Y
) W33
L9'CL 11971 21L0LE LLLP88Y.LPE J - S31MddNS ANY SIVIYILYIN £0-08+0LIE VW
W34
9E'PS A 9eve LLLQLE 0418292 - SANdNS ANV STIVINILYIN e0-0SP oLl v
W3i3a
s0'6e ~3 S0'6Z L1201LZ 691889.C - S3MAANS OGNV STVYIMTIVIN €005t QL vV
W33
e6'e \ﬂmm.w 211012 891889 ve - 831ddNS ANV SIVIHI LY £0-0st0Lle v
] w313
2190 4 v BEY L1401 191 pRAGLPE - SADANS ANV SIVIEILYIN E0-0SPOLIT Y
JOVINVYAQY SAAVYLS 8T, (FAVTASTA) 228681
00°0 |ejo] yoayn
JOVLINVAQY
Buniuug Buung papiop SITAYLS «dIANNILNGD... 822 L20Z/52/50 L2gsglL
05°'¢L [ejo ) 329yo
w33
082, ~1 0922 98L0LE £L0L0SL62./1d - S3NddNS ANV STIVIMILYIN £0-05PQLLZ Y
ANVAINOD S10N00dUd HVYHS £902 LE0Z/SE/S0 0¢Bs8l
Z0°EeE ‘[ejo ) yaeyd
AERE
g0'% \wwO.v £64012 0BPP8ELLLB0Z “SANHdNS ANY STV LYIN E0-0SY OLLZ W
waiz
£6°5E - £6°GE 0LL0LE bLPLEL21802 S31TddNS ANY IYIH3 LY £0-0St'0G2Z v
SH
8L°0¢ L~ BL0E 89.01¢ CLSGLEIZIB0Z - 53Md4NS ANV STV LYIN co-0St'oLIT Y
pajepmbiq junowy yaayn JaquinN Od J3GWINN 8210AU) uonjeue|dxg ucydussag Junosoy UNQasYy
ucndussaq »yoeyn aWweN Jopuap (] Jopuap  ajeq ¥oeYD # Yooy
ISIAN FE0Z/92/S - LZGT/SZ/S S@)eq 104 £Z# ANNA TVHINIO €T - ¥ 104 Hoday juerieps yaayo

dsd DANFSdNOYL-¥IdSvr



6/L abed

WY 9180 1 202/92/50

SH
66°9 ~7 66'9 £/2012 S006YT - $3ddNS ANY SIVINILYIN 20-0Sv 0LIZ v
"ONI IWOH ANV NHVY4 S.30YM 262 FAVALTAS] 628681
ST16 ‘1830 Y9349 L
1 S7'16 LZI0LIS NYO-MHVY "SA TTvg3svd SAOE ‘A SVIOIH40 90-00r'sseZY
uBeH UOA U)W 8LS 1 202/5Z/50 o 88581
00°9Z1L J1e30) }I3YD :
~V goozl LZIZLIS LHOJSANOWNYH "SA MOVYL SIVIDIHH0 90-00%'5582 ¥
apieyIepuoA Auled 615 1202/52/50 128581
9t°Ls :[ejo] Y3840
86°SS —\ 86'SS ££0012 £28LLY SIVINILYN ONY S3IddNS PO0SE1ZOL ¥
8e'sl Y 8E'GE ££00L2 9geiLy STVIYILYW ANV S311ddNS v0-0St' 1291 V
AlddNS ONIATING SIAYM €91 120Z/5Z/S0 978581
06'5EZ' {[e30) ¥oay9
66'L¥ ~ 6Ly £7001Z v850./2) SIYIHILYIN ONY STddNS #0-05%'0291 ¥
IBEBE'L " LBEBLL £P00LZ 860121 SIVIY3LYIN ONV S31ddNS ¥0-0SF"0Z9L ¥
"ONI ‘SANVYE OJSYA 294 LZ0Z/SZ/50 Gzas8l
06'¢9 J1e30 ) oay o
06°€9 ~—7 06'€9 620012 LZ/L2is STVIY3 LY ANV S3114dNS ¥0-05v'029L ¥
SHIDITHMHIL G12 +Z0Z/5Z/50 vZ8581
z0'886 Je3o) %2240
Z0'986 7V zpgss 12001LT 18€91401 INITOSYD ¥YINOIY ¥0-0S¥' 015G ¥
077 °'0D0NNS 8691 LZ0Z/5Z/50 £28581
£5°82Z°L Jlej0 ) ¥oayg
SH
zres vleg6s 0z2012 111¥880.1E - $311ddNS ANY STVIILYIN Z0-05% 0112 ¥
— SH
0y 1%y 022042 ZI9E9ELIPE - $311ddNS ANV STVINILYIA 20-0St'0L1Z ¥
SH
05" 799 10899 zz80Lz £L9E9SLIPE - S3ddNS ANV STVINILYIN 20-0SYOLIZ v
oLEl Zorer £820LZ 0881 ¥roLPE - S3NddNS ANV STVINILYIN 20-0Sr'0LIZ Y
viLL VL 082012 8LLYSRILYE IddNSBHLYIN 01440 NISNE L0-0SP0LEL ¥
SH
000 -7 b 022042 11989€2 /58 - S3ddNS ANV STVIYILYI Z0-0SFOLLZ Y
8401 95 6LL0LZ 9/1+889.VE W373- ONIYd TddNSBHLYIN £0-05¥°0Z07 ¥
v@u.w_u__,.—u_l_ unowy ¥osyo JSBQUWINN Od Jaqunn adIoAu) —._O_um.-_ﬂ_n_ﬂw Co_un__._UwUQ WUNOIYY junodoy
uonduossag yoaysn aleN JOpUBA | Jopuap, ajeq ¥oayso #1294y9
ISIAN LZ0Z/92/S - LT0Z/SZIS $9¥eQ 104 £T# ANNA TVHIANITD :£Z - v 104 Hoday Juenep yoayn

asO 2dNaSdNO¥L-H3dSVYr



oi/s afied WY L+ 01 LZ202/9¢/50
LEL2E LEL2E 162012 PESCee./80€E8 S3NddNS A3 LV13H GIAOD 6666-10-05¥'0C9L ¥
S¥eLL SteLL SLL0LC 66LEFESSOTYE 144S/83171d4NS ¢ STvId3aLyiN €0-06+'GGRZ Vv
18°6¢ L8'9Z ELI0LE £98E9EIBEBES SIVIHILVIN ONY S3TddNS r0-0SP LCOL ¥
64°6€ 6.6 9L40Le 89.769£8S599 S3ANANS Q3Lv13Y AINOD 6666-10-05¥ 0291 ¥
6C'G6 62°66 LLLOLE VLLISG6€8CFP SIVIYILYIN NV S311ddNS F0-05v'LZ9L v
96'6EY 96'6LY 4698012 66899P6ErS86 14dS/531TddNS 2 STVIEILYIN £0-0s¥'gse2 v
447 Z8'LL £69012 1B896.EEPESE SATAANS QI LVI3H GIAOD 6666-10-05+' 0291 v
NOZYWWY/EINAS €171 L€0e/9e/so ££8681
gZ°16 ‘2ol 3294d
G 16 LE/L LIS NYOMHY "SA TIVEL408 STHID A SIVIDIAHdO 90-00¥'SSBC ¥V
HADINWHOODNW IONYHHIL 6521 LE0E/SE/S0 9E858L
soiov lejog yoIYyH
. TYHINID
96°EEE o 9BEET Z22o0Le 82295 “1ddNSPHLYN dSNYHL LO-0SP OLSG vV
IVHIANID
6919 76948 ZcodLe 68865 “1ddNSPHLYIN ASNYHL LO-0SP'OLSS V
0D ONILNGIFLSIA W37 /61 L202/5¢/50 §£398I1
00°9Z1 [e1o | yoayo
- 00921 LEILLIS NVO-MHY "SA MOVHL SIVIOIFH0 90-007'5G8C ¥
HIONVYMLIFZ NNV 50/ LEe0Z/SeIs0 ressgl
00°000'c llejol a9y
—
00°C00'E 00°000° S180LE 200000-02€92¢ TVNLOVILNOD LNIVIN ©a7139 LO-00¥ L9l ¥
L1IVIAVIN ASNLIHM 2L0¢ L20CISEISD ££858L
08°ZEs e300t ¥o9yo
OBZEG -~ 08°2¢ES Z180LE P.GGLE0ZT S31ddNS ANV STVINI LYW LO-0SF' 0481 ¥
"ONI "O0 NOSYIN '8 M 0ErL LZ0e/Se/s0 Z£8581
0070052 {[ejO1 }384D
-
000054 000052 790012 (Z)Lz02/0z0T NYIDISAHd TOOHDS E0-00F'SLBC V¥
‘3N SLEHOAS ¥ ANV ONVIAYAM ELE L20&/S2/e0 LEBSEL
98°9¢ (O HIRYD
—7 SH
02°¢8 98°9¢ €5201L¢ 68LEVIT0RE - S31NddNS ANV STVIHILYIN c0-0SP 0LLE Y
183 IONTIDS TVHNLYN S.QUYM +31L 1202/52/50 ocgsesl
<7669 ST EEITE)
pajepinbiy unowy 3a3yn 13QUINN Od Jaquinp aooau) uoneue|dxy uondunsa(] Junosay Junoooy
uondussag y29y9 awepN Jopuap | Jopusp  ajeq qodys #3o°yn

=1

L202/92/S - LZ0Z/S2IS S91eq 104 £T# ANN4 TVUINITD €2 - ¥ 404 Hoday Juenep yoay)

ds?d 9dNaGsSdNoOYL-¥3dsSvr



0L/6 afied

WY L¥0L 1208/92/50

00°99¥°} RI0L HOOuD
00°0 ~ sz e 682012 286966699 SIVINILYN ONV S3NddNS ¥0-05t1Z91 ¥
00°0 - ore 822002 9EVIELELEYER 14dS/SAMANS 7 STVIM3LYIN £0-06¥'SS8Z V
ov'eLe oresz 682012 L8EYYREVEIYY STVIM3LYN ONY S3NdJNS ¥0-05%'LZ9L V
) 1ddns
68702 76801 1BLOLT 6285YSBLESEY 2 TYRIFLVIN HILNANOD L0-05t"0£9T ¥
Ve LLE Aesse 164012 PESE6EL.88E8 $3MddNS QALYI13Y AINOD 6666-10-057°0Z9L ¥
66°801 ~SP'8L1 SL101T BBLEFEQ9IPYE HdS/S31TddNS B STVINILYI £0-06'SS82 ¥
1892 lgoz LLLOLT £98£9€96£6€S SIVIYILVYIN ONV S3ddNS ¥0-057'LZ9L ¥
6L6¢ “6L6¢ 912012 $9.469€85599 $3ddNS GILYTIY QINOD 6666-10-06 029} v
62'66 6236 LL20LZ v1115G6E9EYY STVIMALYN ANV $311ddNS YO-0GP'1Z9L ¥
96'6€Y 96 6EY 169012 B69G9VEEPSR6 RAdS/STNDNS B STYIHALYW £0-05t'SS82 V
zeLL es L £€69012 LBGYBLEEYESS $3NddNS QILYTI AIAOD 6666-10-057'0294 ¥
NOZVINY/GINAS €1v) 1Z02/92/50 8e8gel
ZLELE - 1oL yoauD
ov'eLe Ov'ELZ 682012 LBEPYREVEDPD QIO SIVIMALYIN ANV S31ddNS P0-0SY 1294 ¥
Iddns
6804 6804 4BLOVE B.85V56.556Y +=QIOA.. 2 TYIHILYIN ¥3LNdWOD L0-05% 06892
LELLE Ve LLE 162012 YEGE6EL/88E8 +QIOA. $311ddN$ Q31Y 13 QIACD 6666-10-05¢ 029} V
Sr8LL- SrgLi- S240LZ B662E7E9997Y8 »QlOAn  [HdS/SANGDNS B STVIIILYIN £0-05%'S58Z ¥
1892 lgge- LLL0LE £98E9EI6EBES QIOA., STVIMILY ONY S3MddNS ¥0-0Gt 1291 V
64'6¢ 6L6E" 9LL0LT 89/769£85599 «GIOAw $311ddNS Q3LY13H AIAOD 6666-+0-094 0291 V
6Z'56" 62°56- LLi0LE ¥422956€8€E VY Wa[lo7 STVI4ILYN ANV S3ddNS PO-05t 1291 ¥
96'6EY- 96°6EY- £B90LZ 6696976586 »QI0A.  [HdS/SANddNS 2 STVINILVIA £0-0Sv'S58Z ¥
Z8'Le Z8'LL £69012 16896/EEVESS ++QIOA. $3NddNS 43.1v13 AINOD 6666-10-057 029t V
«QI0A. NOZYIWV/BONAS wQIOA. L1 120Z/92/50 LE8SBL
ZLELS'L {2300 Yooy
0r'eLz 0r'ese 682012 I8EVPREPEDYD SIVIMILYIN ANV $317ddNS ¥0-06¥'1291 V
1ddns
6804 6804 164012 6.8GV56/£56Y % VIHILYIN HILNWOD L0-05¥'0£92 ¥
ﬂ.@wm—u_:qu_l_ junowy §29Yyo JaquinN Od A3GUNN 3210AU) :Omuﬁﬂﬂ_ﬁxm _._Omuﬁm._uwwﬂ WNODY JUNOIYy
ucnduasag yoeyn aleN JOPUBA qf 10PUA  S)e(] Y034 #0949

LZOZ/9TIS - LT0L/STIS Se 104 £2# GNNL TYHINID €2 - V 104 Hoday jueuep 3osyn
dsd ANGSdNOYL-HIdSVTr



0L/0L abed WY AP:0) LZ0Z/9Z/50

oL aimeubls s Joypny sjeq
éé\ﬁxﬁ Y W.V:NL .“NJ\J»NA = QN\Q&M\@

"puny jadoud au 03 yoes obieya pue PaMO||E WIRR YIES JO JUNCLIE BU) SAOGE PalLa0 SJUBLIED sy 0] Aed 0] pajdasp pue pazuoyne
Agalay s1e Nop "£1'968° 0SS O JUNOWE |BIC) SY} Ul SLUIEID SAOGE SU) PRYRNE BARY | U AJILISO AGoIoy | LoInseal] IBSI] 341 6L

JURLIEAN JO UOCHEDIIDY

7Fa_

TURITTPPIaTT ] 12718216

‘pury
Jadoud su) 0} yoee aBIEYD pUE POMOYIB WIED UOES 4O WNOWE BY} SAOGE PORILISD SJUBWIEIZ 9} 0} Aed 0) paloanp pue pazuoyine Agaisy
2J8 NOA "€1°968'0G$ 40 JUNOWE [EJ0} U Ul JaqUinu Ul Z9 ‘SWIEID 3A0GE a4} Paytida aABY | 1BY) AINSa AGRIdY | JaINseat] 19SIg 8y Of

JUBLIEAA JO LOBEDHMDT

£1°968'05 ‘uoRiod JOpUap
£1°968'06 ‘€30 JueLEm Z9 ISUOROESURI] JO JSQUINY
pajepinbin junowy 32ay9 1aquny Od JOQUINN 32310AU| uoneuve|dxy uonpdusseq JUNOIY UNOIY
uondiiosaq ¥294yn SlUEN JOPUBA (i JOPUBA Sl Y23yD #Jo9yn
ISIAN F202/92/5 - L20C/5CIS Sele( 104 £Z# ANNA TVHIANID €2 - V 104 Hoday jueniep yoeyn

asd 9dNaSdNOYL-HIAdSYr



L abeg WY 980 1202/92/G0

splL vimeubig sJoypmy sjeq

Py UQ)QN% \NC\\\\VQ T S\\\\f\ 7= 7] &

“puny Jadoud ay) 0) yoes 9BJeYD PUB PAMO|E LIBID YIBS JO JUNCLIE BU} SAO(E PRYILSD SIUBWIE 3y} o) Aed o) pajoslIp pug
pazuoLine AGaJay aJe NOA "(0°66Z$ O JUNOWE B0} SY} Ul SWIB|S SA0QE 8Y} PANpNE aaey | 18Y) AJILSD Agaiay | Liainsess) JoUISIq BUL O)

JUBLIEAA JO UOIJBILIIRY)

pEa g

- .,ﬁ_}_ﬁﬁx x\lu\muw [7o7] 8750

‘puny
Jadord ay 0} Yoee afiieyd pue PaMo|Ie WIB YOS 1O JUNOLWE S} SA0GE PaLILIaa SjuBwIE au 0) Aed o} ps1oallp puE pazuoyne Agaisy
S4B NOA "00°66LS$ JO JUNOLIE |E10} SU} Ul Uaquinu ut | ‘SWIED SACCE SU} Paluas aaey | Jeul AYIUss Aga.ey | sinseal] 1oMsIq 8y) O]

JUBLIEAA JO UCIIEDYIIIDD

00°662 IUOIOd JOpUaA
00°66Z }le10 JURLIEM Il Suonoesuel] Jo Jaquinpy
00°662 ‘fej0 oayd
1 Lee ¢
00’662 00662 869012 /856E8E/.89¢€9 JELIL SANddNS 8 SIVI-MA LYV LZ00-ZL-0SFOLLZ J
NOZYWY/AINAS ELTL L Z0Z/9Z/50 202239
pajepinbn unowy Yoy Jaquiny Od JAquInp ao10AU] uoneuedxg uondunsag Junosoy unoasy
uonduosag yo9yo SLEN I0PUDA (I Jopuap 3jeq ¥oaysn #328Yn
ISIAN }20Z/92/S - 120E/92/S SIeq 404 SL# ANNL TvHIA3L S| - 4 104 Hoday Juentep qoays

asd 9dNasdNoYL-43dsvr



1L abed WY SP'80 LZ02/9Z/S0

afiIL s.njeud)s sJoypny ajeq

Y TR 109 AE[E

"puny tadoud sy} 03 Yoes abieyo pue pemolie WIBD YIES JO JUNOLWE Sy} SA0GE PeyINaD sjuswielo 3yt o) Aed o) peloalp pue
PazZLOUINE AgRIay BJ8 NCA gL '§G$ JO JUNOWE [B)0) SU) Ul SWIEJO SAOGE SU) PEHPNE aARY | JBU) AJILS0 AQausy | 18INSESL) JOSI] 3y ) 01

JUBLIEAA JO UOIIEDLILIDY

aeq
i ' H
YUHTT Qﬁw TYYITY w P 5700

<
!

‘puny
Jadoud sy 0F yoea 8BIBYD PUEB PeMOjlE LIE YOES JO JUNOLIE 8y} SACQE PayILa0 SIUBWIED sy} o) Aed 0) Paosap pUB pazuoyne Agalay
8IE NOA "£|°8G% JO JUNOLUE J210] BY) UL Uaquinu Lt | ‘SWIE|D 3A0GE BU) PayLaA aABY | 1eY) Aluao Agalay | ensesl] 191sig 841 ol

JUBLIEAA JO LONEDLHUID

£1'8s ‘UoNUOd JopUaA

£1°8S ‘[e10) JuBLIEM I ISuopoOEsueI] JO JaqUIn

£1°8S J[erol ¥oayn

7 PS1eZ60-91LLE S3ESN3IdX3
£1'85 EL'8G 20012 “¢6.L-209 # LO0Y 1207 AYIN IVOLIVHINOD TVIAOLSND F0-00%' 0291 ¥
H3ILNOYd 85 L202/2L/50 214681
pajepmnbi unowy yaays JagwnN Od 13NN 9210AU] uoneuedxy uondiiosaq Junoaoy W}No32Yy
ucenduasag 3y23ysn SWEN JOPUBA Q] Jopuap, 8jeQg ¥oeysd #3039y

LZ0Z/vE/S - LZ0Z/L LIS S31ed 104 ZZ# GNNL TVHINID :ZZ - V S04 Hoday jueliepm %28y
ads?d 24dnNgsdnoyl-y3dsvr

ISIAN



L/l abed WY L#'80 LZ0Z/92/50

oL ainjeuls s oupny - aleq
ﬁu\@ =Ty .\\Tﬁiﬁu Y7 VYQ\ \HDN\S%\%

"puny Jadoid sy} o} 1oes sBieyd pue POMO|IE WIEID YOES JO JUNOLWE B} SAOGE PaIILE0 SjuBwies suyy 0} Aed o) pajoap pue pezucyine
Agasey a1 NOA "0L'91 1§ JO JUNGUIE [E)0) U} U1 SWIE SAOGE SY) PRlIPNE 8ARY | Jeu AJILeo AQauay | 12insesl 10uSid Ul Of

JUELIEAA JO UOIJEDINIIDN

meﬂ_ ,

RECRINEaicIny REGALIALEY

puny
Jadaud sy} 03 yoea sbieys pue PEMOJ|E LIBIO LOBS JO JUNOULE 4] BAOGE PRS0 SJUBLIIED Su) 0} ABd 0] PBISaIIP PUB PaZLOLINE Aqalay
8lE NOA "0£°9€L°L$ JO JUNOWE [B10} AU} Ul USALINU Ul | “SLUIED SAOQE SU) palUaA sy | Jeus Auas Agaiay | ainseal] 1ousig sy of

JUBLIEA JO UCIJEDINLIDY)

0L9EL'L 1UOIO JOPUSA
0L9ELL ‘2101 Jueliep I ISUONJRSURI] JO 1BGLUNN
0L 9L} 1BjoL §o9YyH
\M AN-LE89Y
491l ‘Al J3gi=En LZ0Z NN AINYENSNI TVLINIQ PoZ vl
1SNELIDON L1 120Z/SEIS0 LELLEE
pajepinbi unowy ysays J12quinyg Od JAQUINY 3510AU] uoneue|dxgy uopduosaq JUNoIIY junoaoy
uonduasag yoayn IWEN JOPUIA (] JOPUIA 32 ¥oayD # yoayn

1202/92/ - 1Z0Z/SZ/S S91BQ 104 ZL# ANNA AONIDV B 1SNAL €T - VL 104 Yodsy jueriep 309y
asd DANASdNOAL-¥IAJSVYr

ISIAN



Ll obey WY 9%:80 LZ0Z/92/S0

oL aimeublg sJojpny s1eq

Y T Ty e

"puny sadoud sy 03 yoes abieya pue pamojie WIBKD LOES JO JUNOWE SY) SAOGE PalmISD sjuewl (o sy} 0} Aed 0] pejda.Ip pue pazuoyine
Agaiey aue noA "Op'ZLZ e JO JUNCLUE 8101 Y} Ut SLIBIS SAGGE BU} payphe SARY [ 1BY} AUUS0 Agesay | Leunsesl] Jousiq 2yl o)

JuURIIEAL JO UOHEDYIIDD

ajeq
5% A
! I8 ..nr\”mw«k,_u.m r\gm\H

i
B
. L

puny
Jsadaud au 0} yoee sfieys pue PamO||e WIBID YJES 1O JUNOWE BY) SAOqE paljies sjuewed au) o) Aed o] pajsaip pue pazuoyine Agaiay
BB NOA "OFZLZ'E$ JO JUNOWE (210} Sy} Ul J2WINU I € ‘SWIBIO SAOGE alj) pPaULIBA ABY | 11} ApLaD Agousy | eunsess) Joulsig ayy of

JUBLIEAA JO UOHIEDLILIZY

orzZiZ'e ‘uoniod ropuap
orziZ'e €O JueLIepn € Sucnoesuei] Jo laquinp
(414 4" ‘[E0 L Yoeyn
88'8¥S —" 8B'8ps LEE0LT 994615 SISVYHIUNL Q004 0Ly'0982 O
69ZLL -~ 69°ZLL FAR A SOL6.S S3ISVHIYUND Q004 0LP098C O
9g°L09 9T L09 LEE0LE 9ECC95 SASYHIUNG Q004 0L¥ 0982 O
68°951 768961 LEE0LE GECE9s SIASVHIHENd Q004 0L+'098Z O
"ONtE'dO0OD VHVYDVIN 31Y.1S8dN 1591 L€0Z/52/G0 ZBELL
08'v9°L Ejel 234D
6t'£689 -7 B'e6s £€E0)T QO-¥ZLEPM S3SYHIANd Q004 OLY0982 0
cSver - A 414 ceeole 00-zz06eMm SASYHIUNS QOO 0L¥0982 O
6.°965 " 61065 £EEOLE 00-Z0Z6EM S3SVHOUNS Q004 0LP098Z O
F0IAE3S Q004 HANWTY L0t LE0TIST/S0 L8ELE
8LLLL Jejol yooyud
<068 A1 z06s 9ceoie §1£22682099 SHASYHOHNd Q004 0Ly 0982 O
9L¢s \ 891°¢S 92e0Le 922682099 S3ISVHIHNG Q004 0Ly 0982 O
"ONI SAC0 OgWIg vze L202/5Z/50 08EL|
pajepinbi Junowy o9y BqunN Od JSqUINN 2210AU| uvojeuejdxy uondussag Junodoy unoady
uonduosaq yoayn aweN Jopusa (J] I0pusA  3led Yoayo #3229UD
ISIAN L202/92/S - L20Z/52/S S21Q 104 61# ANNL HONNT TOOHIS 61 - D 104 Moday juenep ¥2ays

dsd 9dNgGsSdNoy.L-H¥3adSvr



Treasurer’s Report




Jainseal) Pisq

wimq sy

90102 W
fesouog

P31IU0I3I SB ‘SUBLIBIE]S yURq By} LM JusWwsalBe Ul ale sadueeq aAoqe By} ey} AYpao ‘aunaq SIXaly |

~ seBieyg oy (ssa) ppy
Isues ] ul sysedeq ppy

§ suswejelg yueg Jag soueleg

AUIWAEIS NUBG YIM UOREIIUOIIY

POLOZ '£0-L08

$ €87200°80¥'Z $ cresr'zov $ orize

| - 92uejeg Suipu3

PaISAAUIRY 1SRI0I| 1PPY
PalsaAU| SlUNoWY PRy
pawsapay sunowy :ss87

suawisaul - aoueleg Suiuad

SJusWIseAU| JBI0

YIUOW jO pu3 Jy 9dueleg yseD sjqeeAy

$ 90786 $ zezev'oL $ 0000000k - $ 00°000°0S $ Z09SL'TLL $ Inqsiqa [ejoL
005 § 90Ze6s $ 9TIs0vs § 00000001t $ 00°000°05 $ zoozioec  § JBjSUBI | BUIAR IO BUOYY
£'691'29¥ $ oraize $ TOLEF'IL $ 00'9£0'ZZY $ ¥gaq 40 3payg Ag
‘puow ay) Buung pesn syuewesingsig
8897
=) $ - $ 6V¥'ST0'6S6'T $ \wzzz'iey $ erseros  § - $ 00°000'00L $ 16'0:9'T8T'L  § Z00 $ oL $ 9ELereLo’s § Sidia09y 2301
sploAsisues | i sysodag
- $ Sjuaunsanu| eseasdeQ/weepay
ZL'E6E' T $ ZL'EBELZ $ punjey $3008
aw'9Le'sl $ L0765LL § i5'8EY $ ¥8'¥BLGL $ sidia9y snosue|[BosIN
¥E°690'9£9°L $ vEE90'98Y $ 00000005 § 00°000'001 $ 00°000°000°t S ul SIBjsue) |
00'vLe $ 00'PLE $ S30IAIBS § SBleS
= $ saowuag 10) sebieyd
¥o'L $ 9L0 $ 200 $ orL $ sjuaunsanu] uo sBuieg 3 |seseiu)
16°0L8'Z8T"1 $ 18°048'282'L S S3008/PIY [e1apad B ARl
= $ sluewked 1OTId / @15
= $ saxe Auadoid [eay
s ‘yuop ayl Buung pesaljo) sidivdsy
$ PPy
- 3
¥9'581'290'2 $ y0'Zre'9EE $  85°L80°SKT'L $ gezis'Lee § (Lo'zes's) S VLY § vTISEUS S PEOBYGRL'E § S9'9EC $ 99968061 § PELIS'ELE s 1Z0Z/LE/S 18
JBg ang p y se |eg yseo ejqep
00ZA % 00ZH 002V, 0022 20 £l £102% Z02v L02¥ 002V
spung fouaby 3 o0 —gounT 10o4oS >
0210105 Jqea/iedeD
LZOZ/LEISO-0202/10/LO
LHOd3Y SH3ENSYIHL

LOIM1SId TO0OHIS TVHLNID 94NISdNOYUL ¥3dSVr



Review
Of

oet & Revenue
Status Rer

orts




LTT9T'QES"T
00°€L0°£SE
ST'OV66
000
00'60'602
000
00'6TZ'9
000
00'881°81
E6TSTPLT
Qoo

000
QO'v6L'L16
000
STETEELT'T
000

0

000

000

000

£it

0

000

0

09'88L'E
00°000°t

0
00°000°0T
607T8'T
000
¥18BL'EET
00 LE9'bY
000

Q00

BNUIAY pIIRIUN

€8°L36'08E°0T
0
SS'ESOOY
00°L1S'96
0

009557
Si8
Q0ove’s
00'0VECT
L0'94T TS
69'T8L'0CE
OF'T69'€65
0
L1°982'T5Y
¥8'85¢°050°S
88TV
50°025
00's09'geT
048PT
SO061Y6
LES

66°L6T
00'089°LT
£'522

v I6t

0

vL98L

0

165818
1S TZO6T
98'99L'LSE
0

[AN3:Taf 474
O£ 8Ty I6ET

pauJe3 anuanay

00'0ST'6T6'TT
00'€£0°L5T
00°000°05
0

00 ¥60'609
0

00'v60°L

0
0082508
00625569
0

0

00 ¥6L°LT6
00DLL LT
00°Z8EVTLD
0

o
0000002
0

0

00°000°T

0

00'00T'g

]

0008z’
00000’
00S
00000'01
0000001
00°000°S
00'555°16Y
a0 L¥9
00000181
00'v0S' LT

133png pasinay

DCJOC}ODODDDOOOOODQDDDODOOODOODDQOOS

]

00°0ST'6T6'ET

00'€£0°4ST

00700005

0

00'v60°609

0

Q0'vEQ"L

0

00'8Z5°0E

00625569

0

0

006446

00°0£L°LT

00°Z88v2T'9

0

]

0000004

0

0

00'000°T

0

00009

0

oo’y

00'000°'F

00s

00'000'0T

00°000'0T

00°000°s

00'555" 16V

Q0 Lt bY

007000 L8

00¥08 142
1a8png

isjejol g

(0 LON)ISHIFSNYYL ANNDHILNI
A HI5-39Y HIS-LSSV Q3N
SGNN4 $34YD

dI¥ 3LvAS ¥3H10

WYHO0Hd NYO1 A/Y AdvdEn
QI IYYMAYYH

¥ IHMOYH FIMLAS HILNDINOD
SAELX1 TN QIV Ho08LX3l

03 V609€ 1235) Qi 53008
INVYD A¥ILION 1A

(me7 pa YE09E UOIIIRS) Piy AJaNon
aiv ONIGIINg

QY 1502 5530)3

QY N39-AIY VINWYOL Disve
S)IAZY 3IHISSVIONN YIH1O
SHIHLO - HA Hd INOYHd SANNJTY
Q3QI¥ $3208-dX3 Ad ANN43Y
SIYIAODIIY IINVENSNI
LNIWGIND3I 40 VS

TVIYILVIAL $$30X3 8 dVHIS 318
AIONIININGIND3 40 TVINIE
$3208 3udy

$120W INYISIY - 1S3YILNI
SONINYYI ONV 1STYILINI
"ENOD "1SI10 HLO HO4 SNVYL

) $39¥VHD/334 IN3IGNLS H1O
DV uon | Juapnis

uoin g Juapnis

OHd Tv3¥ NO “TWN3d 8 "ENI
ANIANISHNTINITY HVLS
SIUDWARL PUIAA

Xv1 40 N31T NESLWC YIHLO

SIAVL ALYIdOUL VI
uondusag

Te0S v
Tasv v
98Ivr v
68lEV
£9ZE Y
TZote v
Z92EV
09Ze v
£0TE Y
TZotE v
W0TEY
oIote v
TTI0IEY
10TEV
0LLTY
TtoLey
1oLV
089z v
9897 ¢
0s9¢ v
rivZ v
AN 7Y
TIove v
TorZ v
YOET V
SEET YV
STET V
OLEL v
060T ¥
S80T VvV
£BOE Y
180tV
1001V
WNOIDY

TZ0Z/0E/9 01 0T0Z/1/¢ wouid uoday snieis anuanay

WY 2E618

Q5] 9dNESdNOYL-H3dSVl



0l/L abed WY LLILL LZ0Z/P0/00

000 000 00'€9s 00'cos 009 00'00s SISNIIXZ JINOD 100 XYl c0-00v0LEL VW
0009

008! 0570 STY 8z §397304d 0067 UeEl ¥
000 00°00€'S 00°002°G1L 00°005'02 000 00'005°0Z HOLIANY T¥NHILX3 1000V 0ZEL ¥
=00:09L:0¢E L

1006V 0lEL ¥
LO-0SFOLEL ¥

00°1¥9'l
G ¥PO'E GlZl

000008 00005
B‘s

0583 :
3 3 s : 3 ey S
Sr'GlLe'L 08°2eb GL6L8'0L 00'890°CL 000 00'890°EL MHIT1D TANNOSHIAd £O09L OLEL V¥

06 rPe'gL 8£'8£9°/2 84°G21'pS 90091001 9009t L1 0000828 SIFVIVS 440 NISNd L0091 0LEL Y

w5 ks s
S AT

ADN0d 08 $3008 308 L0065 072l ¥
1ddNS®H LYW 301440 LdNS 0050 0vZ1 ¥

R

YNLOvYHL

oczeel Z0'56Z' 1L 08Z86'2 0L ive- 00008'E HINOD NID 9310 181 L0005 001 ¥
000 : SZTELZL 021051 04 2¥E 00GL' L AUYIYS YT 1SIa [0-051 0v0L ¥
: i : : QIIVYINAA.40 g i

LO-0St 0LOL ¥

00'G.2 000 000 00°G42 000 00642 © §3MddNS ® ¥1YW 309

00'008 000 000 00°008 000 00008 dX3 ¥1INOZ TWHIN3ID 3049 Lo-0ov OLOL ¥
alqe|ieAy paJaqunoug pasuadx3 1aBpng "py sjuaunsnipy 1ebpng uonduasa(] junos3y

LZ0Z/0E/9 OL 6Z0Z//L Woid uonoung Ag poday (tejaq snjelg uonelidosddy
1S 1A8 dsd HUNFSdNOY1-¥3dsvf



(o] 974 sbey WV LLILE L20Z/P0/90

Py re6 000 85'G9 00°000°L 000 00°000°) JWILHIAC FONYNILNIYIN c0-08L°LedlL v
Lo09L Lediv

$3DIAYIS 5T004 10-067 0201 ¥
0000068 SIVIE3LYW ANV §317ddNS v(-05% 0251 v
. 6686710097028t V.
: . T omvamwﬁ v
S3SNId¥a TWNLOVHINGD TVIdOLEnd F0-007 0291 ¥
00°000't LNSWAINDI HONIN TWId0LSND T0G¥Z 029l ¥
ANIWGINOI TVIAOLSND 177 10-00¢ 0291 ¥

%«.@;3

00'68'L 00681  E00OT 09TV
00'09.'t 0009’y 00°094'Y 000 g 13IHS LHOIN - TWId01SND 900910291 v
e FOORTOZOTY

‘E0-0010231 ¥

 SGOSTEITY
00218 LY : : 14’

000522 oo SAOMNNES BNOILY onand o 0evk

: 00°052 ! MANG - ToRORY ORIV
000 00°000' 00000 00°0 00'000' TYALOVH INOOALLITSMIN G005 08V v
00°0 1v'988'87 00729562 00°000°6 00°295°0Z . TANNOSYHId osvL

100 ¥201L6°1
58'59G6'S PP 109'08
‘BI8 T

00’0

BE'¥EE'3LC
LW rea'e

Z0-081 OFVL
[0 08L 0ErL ¥

LEGEY'ZL

06051 v~

S3ILNLILSENS 3AlvY
LNLILSans 1v2Ii¥31o

00°000°S s3

m—.
08€L
- ToO0POEETY
ook .

00261 000 00 EVE'L 00'000'Z 000 000002 _ ONILNIHA 119 X¥1 -mm_o_om_ _ [0-06v 081 ¥

I R TAY 000 SP'OLE'L 00'L€8'L Q0'e8- 00'006'L IddNSBYLYN 10D XYL 10-0GF 0EEL ¥

a|gepeAy palaqunaug pasuadxg 186png “Ipy sjuaunsnipy jabpng uondussag Junoasy

LZ0Z/0€/9 01 0Z0Z/1/L Wol] uonaung Ag poday |1e32Qg snieys uoneldoiddy

1S1 asd 94NgsSdnNoYyL-¥3dsvr



0L/E afed WY LL'LL LZ202/70/90

0o 00'95E'Le covac’Le

00'P9E' L INIFWNHOTIAIT T¥YNOISSII0OHd 10-06%'0lOC ¥

785! {00:00001 - ~V00GP0V0Z ¥
; . ¢ TO00V OL0Z ¥
000 19055 P 00°000°62 T o000V

6'€98'902 VY2560 L 0L'ElY’ I8l 00'1¥2'vSs') - !

OTLLG: - - 00 09ETET: . - o Rt

: 00°000 : : awm_mmﬂoz:, S eeel

85 00°000° 33a103LMoNy  TOUORERELV

00°126'L 000 00'719'98L 00'SES 891 . S1S0D JALLVYISININGY S3508 1864
T B SNLYELININGY 3008 . 006V T96L V
SN BNLYMONINGY.S3008 . TO06P IBBL Y

00000 STXVI ATT4ONd TV NO ONRITY 961
00'000° 000 SONN3TH XYL ALYIJOUd 10005 5961 v

00:000'4-

‘ws,ﬂoa”ﬁzms_eo:ﬁ 086k

007000
00" ooo ;

mm_.a ZO_._.SoOmeq Joorom
S3NJ NOILVIDOSSY 100HDS

To-00vOL6L ¥

29°590°V1 Z1'692"'98, 9
0L126'v 08'5£9' 00'LEL'YL 00°0L0'L 09t
. TO06F 0BTV
% ! . TYRIS LY 00570401 v
001282 000 000 00122 00641 000052 LOVEINOD LNV 431400 10-00v 025t ¥
9.°296'¢ SP'ES9°L9 PO 0PS'e6L Z'961'29Z szzzv'ol 00°PEL 0T . 1NVd 40 3ONVNILNWIN LZoL
=~ 00:080'gh: el __..mwo.omﬁ 129kv

 STVIMALVINLANY S3IddNS
000 1ddNS ¥ HLYW IHVAGHYH R TaT I
00'005°Z8 TYNLOVHINGD INIYIN ©079 To-00F 1281l V
0000, .o . JWNdINOI HONIA IONYNIINVA - TOSPCREST Y
& . . 198Y'6Z. - 00000'0¢ : (MIN)INOI FONVNIINVW - -~ TG00ZT28I Y
£i0p L6SVE'S 06'66.'96 00PaLL0L 00'000"v 00481'€6 | STIYYIVS IONYNILNIVIN TR TR T

A
vz ovs'L

BOPEY'Z

29i89'6p

00°00S 00’0 000 00°005 000 00005 S3LNLILSINS IINYNILNIYIA €009L°LZoL ¥
a|qe|leay pataqunaugy pasuadx3 jabBpng “[py sjuaunsnipy yabpng uonduossag JUNO33Y

LZ0Z/0E/9 01 0Z0Z/L/L Wol3 uondung Ag poday [1eysg snyeg uonendoiddy

I1S| as?d 9dNgSdNOYL-HIdSVI



OLiY abe

WY L1:LL LZ02/0/80

00°006'Z€
00:009°6Z .

SLEPS'YI L1'849'EL 00 005'¢E

. 00009'GT -

89'8/2't W33 - S31TddNS NV STIVIATILVIN
~SH=$3ITddNS ANV STYIMALYN -
QIACD LORILSIC mm_._&:msmzww_._
1014d181a - mm__._n_n_Dm ._<mm_zm@...
A3 - IYNLIOVHEHLNGD
- SHETYNLOVMINGD
E_Ewa. mwwzmn_xm TYNLOVHINOGD..
m.I mm__w_dn_dw Elal)-4
W73 TIINNOSHIAd H1SNI-NON
L T T ._m_._ ._mzzowmmu HLSNI-NON.
_ : ~ Lor1Sia 3aiv
DONECLNL
YNITD3A ADNYHNSNI »¥3IHDY3L
pzmoz_‘._.zmzmmth mm_._oﬁh__.
mﬁ«m MIHOVIL ILNLLSANS
ZL-4 STV IYS Y3HoY3l
SH S3™VIVYS UIHOVIL
S w.ewm&ﬂ% ¥IHOVEL -
m.z ><o TiN4 STNYIVS HIHOVEL

oo ooo ¥
00°0Z8'6l

00°000'%
00°000'0Z

00°000'%
00°000°'02

0000001 000
00'206'21- 00'LOL'ES
__Scooe 3

00'000°01

00'659'6€

O erwer

Q@N@ %
00°000'L

00'5ZL'EL

0Z'6£9'0
09ZS6'LE

obpee'e
08'GOL'E

00°000°}
00'szLEL

Z69LE'BYL'L

orLZZ'LLE
00°000'8Z 0V 158'6€2 .

vIzee'08z
£GELL'OVT

_L. wmm ‘vI

£5pZ8'LL PE'658°6 oy L58'292 TOOHIS AVINOIY-NOISIAYILNS

S ONE TANSPULVA
mI - ONIdd 1ddNSHEHLVIN
mI -S1831 .rzme)_m\/m__IO(
o SH-ONLININd -
TR O3S DN

05 0L¥'02

o
R T 1 A ¥ A

£0-05P0Lle Y

. Z00GF0LICV
~TG-05F 0LIZ Y
T00Sh 0LV

€0-C0r oLl Y

L Z000v 0TIE ¥

%ﬂd
A IR OrA
EDCSLOLIC Y
L'OLLEV
10-1510LIC Y
$0-0SLOLIZ Y

o EOOSToLE Y
S T OPEOLIZ Y

¢00EL OLLZ Y
LO-0EL 0Lle Y

SOREIN - AN ATAS

[i74
0z02

] ,mo 0S¥ 0c0C Vv

| ZoDETOLBEY

1005+ 020C ¥

£0-00¥ 0c0c ¥

20-091L°0202 ¥

SH 23S ONidd

19881 oo'2 1723d "SNI W313 Tvd2INIYEd 90-0510202 ¥
18918 . 009 E,q.rzwsm._m._,&_oz_mn_“.. . tooeromzy
8 0'G ! . CSHTVAIONINd T Z00BTOR0E .
000009 000 000 00°000'9 00000'9 SHOLNIW HIHOVIL 100510202 ¥

81'v15°C 19'085'v6 LZ'60Z'PE 00°¥9E'LEL 00'b9E'LEL x NOISIAH3dNS '® 13A3A ANTNDIIHAEND 0Loz
a|qeieAy palaguwinaug pasuadxg yobpng “Ipy syuawysnipy wbpng uondussag WNO2aY
15| LZ0Z/0%/9 ©1 0Z0Z/L/L woi4 uondung Ag poday |1e3aQg snjels uonendoiddy

asd 9dN8SdnNoyL-dddsvr



OL/g abed

WY LL:LL LZ0Z/P0/90

Q0'Z86'SC 08'EBE'Z 02'9.8'L¥ 00'25Z'9. 00'Z52'9. - SAEYTVYS HIHIVYIL dNDOD0

00°E95'gLL T iz 83008 189
1ayoea | JUBINSUOD- SIDOE 1S9

 00°egsLL-
00°000°01- 00°000°01

00°6L6'bY 00°000°GH 50'sL6'68 P/ 3UQ UG 3UD- $3504 L8O
000 00'SZ0'6Y 00'520'6% 00 €6 2P 00'8L¥ LB H333d$ - 532049 1S9
oosEve. OUZLIES - MBHLIVOISAHd - $3008 159

/00:089° . . AJVMIHLODO-S300€ 159
00'98E'C1 T yyo0Nd HIWANS - $3008 159
00'096'98 ONITISNNOD - $3009 1S9

00°98E°0L
00'28Z'Z
00000TT -7

00°98£'0L
00°0v8'LE
o oc ooc_.

o 000002 W33 $IMDdNS ONY TYINILYI
00°000'Z SH- §311ddNS % TYIMILYIN

\.\.N.q_._m ‘
000002

00D
Ly LE6'L

S_m|_m ._.Zm_zn__:Gm Qm n_m,
SH- ._.Zm__.zn__DGm_ a3 ds
W313-d3 d5 B1LSNI"NON
H-a3 48 LSNI-NON

000041 00006+
0v'892°91 0L'Ehr'8L 04'v2€'86
00'80820L - 000 . DO'S0E"20L

Fa \.mm L
GZ'L5t'e9

GLZLE'R
0¥ Ll 8L

00°005"% 000
00°00L't 0S'GELLBE

00°006'L
05'652'Z6€

m_._ mm_mdjiw N_.rwz_ JIANYH
W13 S3IYVIVS ¥3HOV3L
SH SIVTVS HIHOVAL

G8'L6Z'E0E

'Z6'6£8°LETE

Csbis02 gz

Z6'980'971

000 00'680°001L- 00'680'001L IOm_._. N_._.wz_ M3N -S3009 L3

89'S0L'vL 00°5£9'01L SH- SM008LX3al
1OH1SIa - SMOOHLXAL

L0865
IdXA%: 97'629'L o] 287 VAY 08'6E£€°0L 02 799 ¥~ 00°000'51L

oo - UEVSI/M SINIANLS SHVRIDONd. -
_ g w.u.oow 1S9

e 021 $30081S9
Egsmo._.;mo- wm_oom_ 189 -

| 1SIgYO0EIXEAL
el zo E._.chﬁmo_ozs.._m

WALOVHINOD DIANVH -

LSNINON QIONVH -

mm_u_>xw,m mm_oom_‘
sm._m- I008LX3L

10-0GL°08C2 Y
[UT44

R ______.o?..uw..m¢!8- v
N A

L1L-06¥052C ¥

L ST0Bv08EE v

€106V 052 v
AR ACTAA
60-067 0522 Y

BO-06F052C VY

16706V 052 v
2006 0522 v
100670522 ¥
T608v 062z v

. TOIFORZZY
E0050 0522 ¥

750570622 ¥
T0-007 0522 ¥

L E000208eEY

2670020522 ¥
€001 0522 ¥
Z0-091 05

. T0091r 0522V

LL-0G1°06ce v
£0-05L° 0522 ¥

‘ ... 760ST0sEv
R D B
JOOHIS HYINOIH-ONIHOYIL

‘oLz
ZZ06b0LIZ v

- 1006V 0LIZ
© E008YOLIEY

20-08v 0LLE Y
LO-08F 0LLE Y

ajqe(leAy palaqunoug pasuadx] 126png Ipy sjuaw)snipy @bpng uonduosag

IUNODY

LZ0Z/0E/9 OL 0Z0Z/L/L Woi4 uonsung Ag Joday |1ejag snieis uolerdoiddy

1S

ASD 2UNGSdNOYL-HIJLSVTr



0L/9 abed

WY LL-LL 1202/70/90

SH-dIND3 HONIW HLTVY3IH

00°gL0'eS
00°980°9¢ 00°006'61- 00°986°SS ~

T00HIS HOH mm_gm JSHNN

o TTLLESERL

0E bl 000 98082 ¢ al'cez'2 al's6z'L 00°000°9
AL 1649 £8'021'0 00°000°0L 000 00°'000°0%
00008 I .‘_,_ooo__.

8.o o  00°000°CH

bL105'PL 09°8£6'SLL 000 09'826'SLL .

m_w_<>>._.n_0m a3aiv I1VIS
IAddNS 8 WIHILVYIN 43 1NdINOD

00°000'6L
81°959'1 80°028'6E

._.Zm_ S_n: no3 w_m._.Dn_S_OO

B0'BEZ'L
GLGhL

4&&3m ¥ m._<_w_w._.<_>_ \rw_(w_mj
SH-IddNSEALYIN AUYHE!

00e
Zebog'z

._.Zm__>_n__30m \rw_d.ﬁ_mj
SIIBVIVS 3AIV AdVdE

8ZveZ're

- SHSAMVIVS 3SUNN
Eﬁzmzm._w 3SUNN ”

TOOHIS ¥V INOIY-IONVAIND

006557k ~00000'G" " 0089E6 " * 1001 JO0HOS S3008 -
00:00 i itbooooE. L - TddNSPHIVI IONVAIND'
00521 oooor ooz " aX3 VALV INGD IONVAINS
00°005°Z1 000 00'005'Z1 AMYLINOIS FONVAINS
o028 8.8c S~ . 00TOS0E . " AYVIVS ZONVAIND
ey . a_,oouﬁg T RS o
U %ﬁ Fovl ©  ooDiEZe C . HOILOMYLSNI O3 LSISSY AT LAdNOD
00'219'¥5Z- 00'219'vSZ LNSW - $3008 13

4<ZO:.0:~_._.mz_ 8300413 -
mow 080:189"

g é:koé‘_.zoomm*_.:m_zouk
mm<>>QI<I Qmmz alvis

IYNSIAOIANY 2 AHYHEI TO0HIS

h .mmoom SADIAUIS AHVHEEIT
n5 m.._m<o_.< m_EPm.E«mm_._;

A m_<m_mm AV - >m<mm_._., ,
Mm_wzw&vm m._.ZOQ >m<mm—.._..

LO-GP'GLRE ¥

.....,%

ol8z

o007 016 v
08l OI8Z
9z
0g9z
P AT
€206V 0E9C V
Z1-067'0E9C Y
TO0SF OE02 ¥

& To-O0P 0552 v

L0-022°0E9C Y
LO-00C 0E9C Y
0192

v TO0ER 082V
Ll TGOSV 0L9E v

C0-05 0L9Z v
LO-0SP 0L9C Y

. . Z000F08e v
e TEO0r 0V8e ¥

LO-00C'GLAC ¥

L0-09L'0L92 ¥

SARIVIVS NVRIVEI
oozsziz 0 - NOILYONAZ TYNOLLYAN350 0822
00°000°'L 000 coo 00'000°L 000 00°Co0'L IVNLIOVYLINOD dN220 T0-00V°0822 v
algeeAy pajagunaug pasuadxy y2Bpng "[py sjuawysnipy yebpng uondussag JunosaYy

LZOZ/O0E/9 ©1 0Z0Z/L/L Wol4 uensund Ag Loday |1ejag smelg uoneudosddy
adsd 94dNdSdNodH1-d3dsvr

IS



oL abed WV L L LE02r0/80

oo'sTr'E a0°e 00'5.S'P 00°000'S 00°0 00'000'8 NOILIGNOD3Y LYW ONITLSTHM [0-05H558e v
000008 - - 000 000008 o ddNS ANIVINR d3ENAN AT 90057 556¢ V

007052 000 00082 T HONSDMEN/STI NS TYOIaaW: . G005V SEeE Y

0000t 000 Comoost T T U enoviais iAo LSaYYMY | FO0SFESEEY

Z6'0£E- 00'00€'S 00'00D'E 00°00E' I9d5/831NddNS ¢ STVIEYI LYW £O-0GF GSBE ¥
98 259 D000 00'0" - 0000’2 ANIWSSAANS 3 STVINALYN - -~ - ~Z005V a8 v
1860 . : 0°009°F. 00 0:008 : dﬁ_\wm_in_am.mm._sm_m._&in._. L ITeEhRREY
000 00°000°9 00000z 00000 T oNLHOMOULTIHLY 000 S000VeeaRv
58'899'LI 00°G SLLSE'S 00°000'0Z 000 0000002 SIVI01440 90-005°5582 V
0UDBLT” 00018 ._.__.______.._.__S.ooc.m. 000 o 000002 - 0 ENA3IVISAANOILOISIAINNOD . - EG00VESECY
00°ZEY 0089 000087 OO0 0008, T Tl S334INSWVNMNOLAIVIS - - FOOOVESECY
00005 " 00008 00000k " 00000z 00000 o " IYNLOVHLINOD DILITHLY €000V Geoz ¥
1062948 000St'Z 20°655' v 6L8€9'D. L2198’z 00°00C'001 S3ISNIAXT N LOVHLNOD 10-00+ 5582 V
N — 00zT © " ogoosT __._______””ca.ooo.m__‘, SINONIAVHO © ©  HOETIIEIY

‘__,88«._ Y 0000009 st Iniood. wz_moom S3MVIVE . EO0SLSEEV

BOERL'L ooosz  ooo  eooose T STV IVS DILSHLY . 70051558V

05¥ZS'EE 00°000'8Y 00°000' £€- 00°000'S8 SIS ONIHOVOD 107061 6582 v

Svﬂw.ﬂu : .wzom.wmxn\'_._b(ms:c—xx:q.oo oL oS8T

3 mm<._.m._._<o_§mc<o< S 70O 0GeE
 1ddNSPHULYW HHN00D  T005r05Ee Y
SK - dX3 HINOD HHND0D 10-00¥°0582 v
0 STMVIVSMEN00D - TORTEREY
~ I00HOS mmm.o>xm4<u_wo._o_._u>wn_ Lo ez
dNS B YLYW - LSIDOTOHOASH 100570282 ¥
00'SBY'EY 1SI90TOHOASH TOOHOS 16051 0z8e v
T IS L) “IOOHOS ¥VINOTU-SIOMNISHLTVAH . sisZ
1€ s ISPV HITVEH = 2O 0e SHeZ v
00°C00" L SH -TddNSTHULYW H1TVIH . 1005PSIEE Y
00°008 HIVAIHAETYD dINDT YO-00V5LE2 ¥
- 007000 R . NVIJISAHATOOHOS ~ = . " E000PSLEZY
S NITdXIMINOSHLVAH . 000V EIREY
SH-cIX3 ¥INOD HLTvaH 100075182
000 W313-dIND3 YONIA HLTVaH A RS A A
a|qe|IRAY paJaquunaug pasuadxg 126png “Ipy sjuawysnipy yobpng uonduasaq N0y

120Z/0£/9 01 0Z0Z/)/L Woi4 uonaung Ag yodsy |1ejag snjels uonelidoiddy

1S1 aso 94NgsdnNoyL-¥3dsvr



oLig sbed WY LLLL LZ0Z/P0/90
00°00S 00°60S'L 000002 000002 SL2NA0Yd4 T I0-0SF 0155 ¥
( "o 00'000°0Z )6 - .. 000000T Sidvd 90057 0ISS V

oL 0000516 005°8- - 1 00°000°00} . EnaTEsaa SCOTTOIEY
00°000°2 00700061 7 T ogooosi ANMOSYD ¥vINoTy TFOSTOIEE Y
05£80'y 0000021 00'000'2L S3HIL £0-0G7 015G ¥
L 00000 000002 SANdNS FSVRIALYW AN - TG0V 0ISS ¥

- 00°000'1 00 . $3r1ddNS G3LVIR QIACD BEE 005V OISe ¥

0000521 00'008Z1 IVHINZS-ddNSRH LYIA JSNVR L T6-055 0165 v

00002'Z) 00°000'S SLOVHLINOD NOILYLMOdSNYM L 50-00V 0155 V

Co08LLL P00V OLEE

- oo000®.
i 00000%)

NUNIVADRIOM K08 4INOD
o0LeeE |

00008 00008 GWITY IOVITW/ESNYHL

79008y 06 L¥6'6L 00'ZZ8'LE 00'228'9 00°000'6Z DSIN-TYNLOVHLNOD dSNYH L

qmuﬁ*... L O0ELZ02LT 000 oo.n&ﬁw . - $38YHOMNd SN
D0 S 000009 . INFNAINDT ISNVXL -

12'082've 62261

229660z

66626 00'€L0°0E IV IvS $30IV $NE ¥y NI
oo'eee 002 00'0S5¢ 00°0 00'052 ONINIVHL INVYIN3IL1VY SN
00002 S DO00EZ T T00000° T 000 00000 ; S TULYNITOSO SNISHIAMA SNa
000 000 00000 5 000" -00/000°G | SdRLIVIOZS B UNNS:
99°0v9- Cooooo's 000 00'000'S AVd W 1X3
00°000'E 00'000'e 000 00000’ NOILY LHOJ4SNYH L ANVE
ONINIVHL HIAING

"~ 00

000 00°000°E

000162 00000'S

bE'9G6'6 69658'6 99'889'€LZ BRVOS'EEZ  00000'CE-

. 68 v05 m@N _md.|_<w N_m_\:mn_ SNg 14y 1no3d
S0'6LY'GEE St'geeiizo’L 5£'859'690'S sg'Ziv'ozr'a LT9ER'6T ZL'6rE'9LY'D e
" GZT08Y'SET UIEeEe 00782228

o ﬁh.ﬁvsv

L eoesyileE

80°ZKC'L Z6'E6L'E 00982V 00°00Z

>._._..__m<_.._ Jémzwmv”_ .

m: SdIML n_.m__"__..

S_m_._m_ Sdidl 1314
00°000°S 00°C00'S 00°0 00°000'S S3NIVTYS IWILEIAO
T _.oodoc.om_, . SAAYVIVS YIARIC SNB aNS

L 00000k < STNIVIVS YIAQ OLLTTHIY .

i IHOS STSOLLITHLY TOHOSHILNL

- co 2D

E0007 0155 V
 Z0-00FDIEE Y

LO-00F OLGS v
Lo-0leolss v

. 100020155 ¥

101510165 ¥
II709L 0155 7
ZI0BL 0155 V

Br0BT0ISE V
50081 01CS W

80091 0165 ¥
olss v

S0-09L01SS ¥
¥0-081L 0LGS ¥

£0-091°0155 Y

. : = .,Ewctom_‘dvmmxx

LO-09L0L5S W
Z

74

L0-06%'658¢ ¥

00°9E0' ¥ >mmw m.m.UOmu_OIUmw_m_._.Z
00°00G6 000 000 00'00s Qo0 00°00% FHYMLE0S 60-05F G58C V¥
a|qe|ieAy palaquwnaug pasuadxy jebpng ‘lpy sjuaunsnipy webpng uondunsag junasoy
LZ0Z/0E/9 O1 0Z0Z/L/L Wwol4 uopsund Ag poday ejag smeys uonerdolddy
(=]

asd DUNGSdNOY1L-HIdSVI



0L6 abed

WY LLLL L202/70/90

£6'266'0) 000 L0°80£'58Y' | 00 Lp9'205' | 000 00°L+9'Z05'L 3ONYENSNI HLTvaH Z0-008 0906 ¥
0Z0IS By’ 0868506 00Y90EL . .- 000002 | 00VBUISL . JOKYNNSNIHLVAR 107008 0908 ¥
: 0000LYL < 000 mozénmz;zm_z»o._mzmz:_ 0506
000 00G0LbL 00oL'PL 000 : o  IN3WAOIIWIND TO005°0506 ¥
00°008°1LS 00°000°€S 000 00°000°ES . NOILYSNIJIWOD .SHINUOM 0v06
000 (O0I6ES'E - 000 . U 00BESE. L T NOLLYSNIJNOD SNYINNHOM 0-008 0v06 ¥
SO¥E8 3v9 os¥REy 000 00T o i NOIVSNIANOO SNVIROM | 0008 0W06 V
000 00ELYS 00ELeS 000 00EL9'G o _ NOILYSNIIOD SNYWYHOM 10008 0p06 ¥
50°£89°SL 00°0 16'Z1E°6ZE 00°000'50% 00°000°0€- 00°000°SEY . ALI¥N23S TVID0S 0£06
000 00EYO6T . ALINNO3S MO0S V00080506 V.
Y89 BO'ELB6ZZ © © LEOLDOYL . 00PEB'ESE - ALRIND3S TVIO0S Z0-002 0E06 ¥
000 500 L6 2EL'ObL 160L00LL 00749098 ALHNDIS MID0S T0-008 0506 V
00°L19"2 00°€2Z'1ZE 000 00'¥88°8Z¢ 00°089'8.- 00°495' 0% . INIWIHILIY SHIHOVIL 0206
oooRe'es T TooseswiE T o Csui TO0EOL0E Y
Pe L 000 e0s0eZe s suL’ . TEO0ROL0EY
PG06LPZ 9b'£0Z'05 00'sL2'g01 ‘oosor'erz 000  00'602'€YT « LNIWIHILIY ILVIS 0L06
Z0°150' 86 55°E 00'€55'SH 00°651't9 00'65.'79 $H3 SAN $0-008°0106 ¥
T T ovszzm 7 o suze O
L6 y ooseELE i R L I SANT TO-008 0106 ¥
£1°088001 £6'209'9 0255065 0LSE0'LLL 62'591'61- 68°002'952 - 5
£1°088°001 £6'209°59 0265065 0L'5€0°2L2 61591'61 68°002°'9€L - 55
[ 00'00E'8E |, 00°008 - mz_a.__:mmogo . 0855 -
: e ww_#_%mwo_&o FOVuYD TO0Sh 0855V
000 £LZ1L0'L £LZLS IddNSRHLYIN IOVHYD 10-05% 0856 ¥
00°000'2 00'000°2 000 000002 EIMIS 3 UILUM 80-00F 0ESS ¥
0 000082 - - 000 00°005°4 | S om1oITa 00OV 0SS ¥
1007008 1 000 00€ < - SHIVTH HOMYL LTVS " GO ORSS Y
00000t 000 00°000° L SYIVIIY §0-00% 085S ¥
coooL's 000 00°00L'8 110 ONLLY3H ¥0-00F 0E55 ¥
‘ ZL 000 00°000°21: _.zoomuz<zm._.z_<z Jovuyo 0007 0855 V
G 0 * INOHETTAL, - Z0-007 DEE8 ¥
00°000'S 000 000 00°'000°S 000 00°000'S YO SNB-ALINSYIT VHINTD 10000 0ESS V
04'289'98 SEVL6'LS SY'ZL0VES 0L'SEL'BLO 61'599°61 68'001°269 . aIV¥2I0IW-1HOdSNYHL 191 1SIa 0158
ajqeeAy palaquinaug pasuadxg 1ebpng ‘py sjuaunsnipy 18bpng uonduasag junoaay
1S LZ0Z/0E/9 0L 020Z/1/L woi4 uonsung Ag Leday |1lejag smels ucneudoiddy

ds?d 9ANESdNOYL-¥I4SVTr



oL/0L abed WY LLiLL LZ0Z/70/90
19'9L8YLL £V 066'vHY'T 8Z'CES'SLYE ZE00Y'SE9°ZL 1£°6¥9°2¢ 10°152'Z09'2L s[ejo] pueln

L9:948'PLL £1°066 'S 8T EES'SLP'6 2E001'SE'TL LE6P9'CE LO'LSL'209°TL ‘sjejoLy pung

80°'vv2'9ze LL'S8LISLL 81°89£'8€Z 19°L6Z'9SL°E £€°299'6. 00°096'G£8°E en 6
LI'bSL8 00°5Z1'v92 05°L£2'VZ1 19'915'968 19°116'95 00°665'658 - 16

000 00°008°L 00°00Z°L9 00°000°€9 00°00Z'L 00°008°L9 * 2216

00°0 00°008°L 00°002°L 00000 007002} 00°008°L 1S3IY3INI-gNOd sng 10-00L 2226
000 000 00°000°09 00°000°09 00°0 00°000°09 TVdIDNIYd-aNOd Sng 10009226 Y
VAR TN 00°62£'29.2 05°2£0°€9 19°916'ccg 19°711'68 0066.'LL1 * 1116
LLPSL'8 00°62£'29 05 /E0'E9 19°915°egl £€'282' ¥2- 00'664'L5L SIHILNI-ONOE NOILONHLSNOD T0-00L1126 ¥
000 00°000°'002 00°0 00°000°00. 00°000°08 00°000'029 dIDNIMd-ONOE NOILDNYLSNOD T0-009°1 16V
16°68S'8LZ 11°090°28¢ 86°0£L'YSZT 00°182'658'Z 00°085'9¢ L~ 00°19£'966°Z . 06
sZ'c8e'sy 0L LLL'L S0'66£'9 00°006'2S 000 00'006°2S . S1143N39 IHV4TIM NOINN 0106
SZ'€8e 000 52’918 00°00Z'L 00°0 00°00Z'L MOTTV ONIHLOTD IONYNILNIVIN ¥0-518 0206 ¥
00°00£'8€ 0L LLLL 0£785'G 00°000°G 00°0 00°000'GY uopensIuIWpY - X314 20-008°0106 V
0070029 000 000 00°0029 000 00'0049 X314 10-00870£06 V
86°£8Z'F9 000 Z0'106'269°L 00'881°29.°L 00°000°Zt~ 00'881'708°L « SNITVYLN3A ® TYOId3W “TVLIdSOH 0906
GL'BSL L 000 SLZPe'LEL 00°€8%'0ZL 000 00'E8Y'0Z1 IDONVYHNSNI HLIVIH ¥0-008 0906 Y
a|qe|ieAy palaqunaug pasuadxy jabpng "lpy sjuawysnipy j1obpng uonduosaq JUno22Yy

IS

LZ0Z/0E/9 OL 0Z0Z/L/L wold uonound Ag uoday |iejag sniels uonenudoiddy

asd 9dNgGSdNOYL-¥3dSsvr



Approval of
Extra-Curricular

Accounts




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CSD

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 =l
Account Description Debits Credits Balance
SA 200 CASH IN CHECKING 117,770.15 42,803.60 74,966.55
SA 201 DRAMA CLUB 3,193.15 4,248.85 1,055.70 CR
SA 202 FUTURE FARMERS OF AMERICIA 4,051.31 20,176.62 16,125.31 CR
SA 204 HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 18.31 18.31 CR
SA 205 PROM FUND 1,292.71 3,635.32 2,34261 CR
SA 206 LIBRARY COUNCIL 22.70 2,792.69 2,769.99 CR
SA 207 SELECT CHOIR 0.00 2,107.40 2,107.40 CR
SA 208 SIXTH GRADE STUDENT COUNCIL 179.92 8,202.93 8,023.01 CR
SA 209 SKICLUB 0.00 2.00 200 CR
SA 210 STUDENT COUNCIL 3,733.44 7,349.73 3,616.29 CR
SA 211 STUDENT COUNCIL 2 691.20 1,707.35 1,016.15 CR
SA 220 CLASS OF 2020 5,310.69 6,603.40 1,292.71 CR
SA 221 CLASS OF 2021 2,584.74 5,087.32 2,502.58 CR
SA 222 CLASS OF 2022 585.00 7,367.41 6,782.41 CR
SA 223 CLASS OF 2023 0.00 1,700.70 1,700.70 CR
SA 224 CLASS OF 2024 0.00 1,716.99 1,716.99 CR
SA 225 CLASS OF 2025 556.78 1,393.09 836.31 CR
SA 230 YEARBOOK FUND 20,144.82 34,988.86 14,844.04 CR
SA 232 BAND FUND 0.00 6,100.04 6,100.04 CR
SA 234 CHORUS FUND 0.00 1,697.59 1,697.59 CR
SA 236 SALES TAX ACCOUNT 457.14 873.55 416.41 CR
SA 521 ENCUMBRANCES 45,117.00 22279 44,894.21
SA 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 222.79 45,169.01 44,946.22 CR
SA 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 52.01 0.00 52.01

SA Fund Totals: 205,965.55 205,965.55 0.00

Grand Totals: 205,965.55 205,965.55 0.00
06/03/2021 8:48 AM Page m



